TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake
Five Mile
White Oak

Maumelle

Shannon Wayson
Chemist

January, 2017
BOD
6.5 mg/L (30 Max.)
23.0 mg/L (30 Max.)
23.2 mg/L (30 Max.)

38.2 mg/L (30Max.)

TSS
3.4 mg/L (30 Max.)
18.7 mg/L (90 Max.)
28.3 mg/L (90 max.)

18.6 mg/L (30 Max.)



North Little Rock Wastewater

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report

C rews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD

MANHOLE:

Disconnects

Taps

Repairs

# of MH's Grouted

#of Coats

MH Depth (Ft/In)

# of Bags of Grout

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft Cleaned

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

REPAIR #1:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #2:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #3:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #4:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned

Stop-Ups

Private Lines

Cave-Ins

Flooded Houses 0 0

Miscellaneous

Total Calls

VACCON #1:

#of FtCleaned 972220 | | | | | | | | [ | [|37222

VACCON #2:

#of FtCleaned [0 22078 | | | | | | | | | | | | 2978

VACCON #3:

#of FtCleaned []/50061 | | | | | | | | | [ | | 50961

VACCON #4:

#of Ft Cleaned | d7s67 | | | | | | | | | | | | 1757

VACCON #5:

#of FtCleaned [ 2767e | | | | | | | | | [ | | 27671

TV #
#of Ft EXEEEEI I N AN S S S [ — _—yTT
TV #

# of Ft 18,483 18,483




NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward
January-17

C rews.: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects

Taps

Repairs

# of MH's Grouted

#of Coats

MH Depth (Ft/In)

# of Bags of Grout

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft Cleaned

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

REPAIR #1:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #2:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

[ee] R [ =]l o) fe]

Miscellaneous

RePAIR #3: | S S—

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

o|o|o|o|r|©

Miscellaneous

RePAIR 4 | S—

Repairs 0 1 2 0 1 0 4
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 25 0 0 0 25
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

TrousLE: | S S—

# of Ft Cleaned 675 470 150 398 108 0 1,801
Stop-Ups 11 12 15 6 4 2 50
Private Lines 9 5 12 3 2 2 33
Cave-Ins 0 2 3 0 1 0 6
Flooded Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 2 18 12 2 1 4 39
Total Calls 13 32 31 9 6 6 97

VACCON #1:

#of Ft Cleaned 2225 2848 ] 538 | 0 | 31231 | 3722

VACCON #2:

#of Ft Cleaned 6,511 1,471 6,388 7,451 | 657 [ 0o ] 22,978

VACCON #3:

#of Ft Cleaned |0 | 12367 35912 | 693 | 1989 ] 0 | 5096l

VACCON #4:

#of Ft Cleaned | 708 ] 0 | 15601 1258 | 0 | o0 | 17567

VACCON #5:

#of Ft Cleaned 1,708 11,874 11,652 2,081 0 | 27,671

TV#
# of Ft 665 | 261 | 8 | 175 ] 0 | 18329 19511
TV #

#of Ft 580 1,731 15,253 198 721 0 18,483







Alewiwins MoJLIBA0 pue [jejurel

€ 9e €5 174 €9 00T (445 L6 68 €6 6TT 4% T0T 68 SMOIH3AO
[4%4 LE'CS 9€'99 ST'Ly S'€S [AA4%4 8629 702V 196/ €6'TS S0'61 8.6V €8¢ 6.°,S lrejurey
LT0C 910¢ ST0C ¥T0¢ €T0¢C fANI4 TT0C 0TOC 600¢ 800¢ 1,002 900¢ S00¢ ¥00¢
Wwa1sAs alnug
0 14 SMO|HBAO
6T TTy lrejurey
LT0C 910¢
uiseg a|jownep
T S S ST 14" cT 9T €¢c 9T VT 8T 14 9T 144 SMOJHUBAO
9¢ S'67 G99 9'9% ¥'2S ST'TY 09 15 ¥'0L 6'GS 8’8V C¢'€S 9'¢y €29 lrejurey
L10¢ 9T0¢C ST0C v10¢ €T0¢C ¢T10¢ TT0C 0TO0C 600¢ 800¢ ,00¢ 900¢ S00¢ 700¢
uisegd %8312 9|IIN aAl4
T 6 Y4 6 €T 14 1% ce ge [4% LE €e 9¢ 1T SMOJHBAO
6T C'1S /'89 |47 §/.°0S 99'9% 9'89 [ 4% LL 109 L'ES 68 4] 6°6CT llejurey
LT0C 970¢ STOC 7T0¢ €T0C fANer4 TT0C 0TOC 600¢ 800¢ ,00¢ 900¢ S00¢ 700¢
uiseg 3eQ alym
T 6T L2 Tc 9e €9 19 [A%4 8¢ VA4 9 1] 69 1] SMO|HIBAO
L'C 9’19 1,00 'S 8'29 I A14 G'9/ STy S'LL 8'T9 €95 G'8S R4 G'69 llrejurey
LT0¢ 910¢ ST10¢Z Y102 €10¢ ¢10¢ 110 0T0Z 600¢ 800¢ ,00¢ 900¢ S00¢ 700¢

131EMB)SEAN %90 9117 YLON

uiseg aeT Jauyne4



REHABILITATION FUND
REPAIR CREW EXPENDITURES FOR THE MONTH
ENDED JANUARY, 2017

EXPENDITURES FOR LINE REHABILITATION-REPAIR CREWS $ 42,200.02

REFUND DUE TO SEWER FUND $42,200.02



REHABILITATION REPORT-REPAIR CREWS
FOR THE MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2017

OUTSIDE

LOCATION TOTAL LABOR MATERIALS EQUIPMENT WORK

WARD #0 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS $ 3630.23 $ 132076 % 104.05 $ 1,080.42 1,125.00
TOTAL WARD #0 LINES $ 3,630.23 $ 1,32076 % 104.05 $ 1,080.42 1,125.00

WARD #1 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS $ 15903.94 $ 694789 § 273250 $ 5683.55 540.00
TOTAL WARD #1 LINES $ 15,903.94 $ 694789 § 2,732.50 $ 5,683.55 540.00

WARD #2 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS $ 16,313.30 $ 674673 _$ 404756 $ 5519.01 -
TOTAL WARD #2 LINES $ 16,313.30 $ 6,746.73 $ 4,047.56 $ 5,519.01 -

WARD #3 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS $ 3,346.40 $ 137143 & 853.10 $ 1121.87

NONA STREET-R12-02 3 59.86 $ - 59.86
TOTAL WARD #3 LINES $ 3,406.26 $ 1371143  § 853.10 $ 1,121.87 59.86

WARD #4 LINES

MISCELLANEQOUS $ 210768 $ 65523 % 916,45 $ 536.00 -
TOTAL WARD #4 LINES $ 2,107.68 $ 65523 $ 916.45 $ 536.00 -

WARD #5 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS ) 838.61 $  127.81 3 606.25 $ 104.55 -
TOTAL WARD #5 LINES $ 838.61 $ 12781 3 606.25 $ 104.55 -

TOTAL ALL WARDS $ 42,200.02 $17,169.85 § 9,259.91 $ 14,045.40 1,724.86




AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: February 14, 2017
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 10, 2017 MEETING

(2) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2017

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2017

(4) SSES 2017 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT

(5) MAUMELLE EFFLUENT PumP

(6) BARING CROSS BASIN CIPP 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT

(7) BARING CROSS BASIN PIPE BURSTING 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT
(8) FIVE MILE CREEK LAGOON CURTAIN REPLACEMENT

(9) OMNISITE SYSTEMS FOR PUMP STATIONS

(10) PAGIS DuUEs

(11) FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS 2 PROJECT



1)
NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Minutes of the January 10, 2017 Committee Meeting



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2017

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held
on Tuesday, January 10, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake
Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:15
p.m. Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Mr.
Clark McGlothin and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe and Ms. Judy
Keller, representatives from the City of Maumelle. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc
Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr.
Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper,
Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its December 13, 2016 meeting.
After review, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve
the minutes of the December 13, 2016 meeting as submitted. The motion carried
unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for December 2016. Mr.
Nelson asked Mr. Wilkins if the Utility had realized any savings in waste treatment due
to the campaign on grease and wipes. Mr. Wilkins stated that even though the Utility
has experienced fewer overflows, he would have to compare the data as to savings.
There being no more questions, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms.
Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for December 2016 reflecting total cash
disbursements of $2,098,198.44 and transfers between accounts of $1,061,202.36. The
motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for December 2016.

Chairman Matthews then asked about the three percent (3%) raise for the Utility
employees. It was his understanding that the City of North Little Rock only gave a two
percent (2%) raise and the Utility usually follows their lead. Mr. Wilkins confirmed the
three percent (3%) raise for Utility employees and stated that at times the Utility has
not always followed the City. He further advised the Committee that at the end of the
year, he gave eight (8) or nine (9) merit/incentive bonuses to employees that came up
with cost savings ideas for the Utility.

A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to excuse
the absence of Mr. Smith from the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made



by Mr. McGlothin to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and the
meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:35 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



(@)
CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2017

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for January 2017 showing total

Cash Disbursements of $1,702,987.21 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,484,166.67.



| obed

INIWLVIYL IHYT HINMINYS HOd INIHOTHO 40 SHAANITAD NOL € 05096'L  § STVOINTHO SOMOYVH| 950
"JOHMOVE
ITTINNYIN NO HIVdIY 114 ANV 2} # ¥4I TIVHL HO4 JHIL L ANV

1V HIVdIY ‘6 # YT TIVHL HO4 STHIL MIN ¥ °LLL # LINN NO LY14 HIvd3d 16010k J0IAYAS FHIL 13374| Sssvoy

SSTMd 1738 INVTHINMINYA HO4 IHV14 OLNY B Adid OVHL 40 14 05 0£°0LZ $ SISINYIALINT NOSNOYI4| vSror
‘ITTEINNYIN
NI SNOILVLS diNNd ¥3LNIO NMOL ANV LSIM JTONINIS ‘1Sv3
JTONINTS ‘WOA0/ANY13DAl ‘aNY1IDAN ‘YONOd ‘STTIH I9VSO ‘STv4
39VSO "NLIN INTE/WOAO ‘aH04a3Hg MIAN “HOTAYN ‘TAIA AHJENIN
‘ASTIVA ITTINNYIN ‘TOVTd ¥ILSVYIN ‘FONTEMY “TOOHOS HOIH
‘OONVHNA ‘LNIOd ANOWVIQ v # 8 € # ‘Z # SNOILVLS dWNd ANV NISVd
39¥NS "9a19 ONINIVHL “9ad19 NIVW LNVTd INFWLYIHL ITIINNYI

'SNOILYLS dWNd avOX TIXIY ® IAINA AMONT - JIXIY HO4 1119 01410313 0L'vl9'6lL  § ADYIINT| €SvOr

NOILYLS diNd XOOTIM 804 TvaS 1oNd L€l $ A1ddNS O1¥10373 110IT3| 2&vor
‘11aNV INIWILVLS

TVIONVNIH 9102 IHL HLIM NOILOINNOD NI ONIT1IE SSTHO0Ud 00000  $ 071d 'do3| 1Svov
"431d00

ONIYIINIONS ' SWILSAS NOILOTTI0O NO FONYNILNIVIN ATHLNOW Z9°€€ $ XVNV1Va| 0St0v
Z#% | # SHOLVYINAD IV

HANMTINYS OL IOIAYIS TIN4 HO4 ININITHOV JONVNILNIVIN GINNVId 97°'€0L'L  § 071 HLNOS-AIN SNIWWND| 6770

| QYVM - 133ULS 1S1Z '3 212 HOd LIVHASY J0VHUNS v'29€¢ $ NOILONYLSNOD QHOANVYO| 8770y

‘dWiNd INIYOTHO TN FAI4 NO ININIHS AINYNLIY 0212 $ XHOM TOHINOD| LvvOr
'ONIGTING ONIYIINIONT 8 SNOILOTTIOO NI WOONH1STY

SINIW 40 ONINVITO ANV JOIAYTS LVIN 8 WHOLINN ATHLNOW €€20L'2  $ 059 # 'dH¥0D SVINIO| 9rror

HOL1VAVOX3 VLOEN NO 110 ¥VID B SYILTI4 “1I0 AIONVHO 9€'199 $ ININdIND3 TOLIdVD| Srror

INV1d IT1INNVYN ¥O4 ¥3LH1T NNYd NOTIVO G 81°8Y $ "ONI VIONVYNI4 d¥VL 3n1a| vrioy

TV #9 6 # ¥4I TVEL HO4 WINILVYIN 2198 $ "ONI ‘SYYOM NOYI ©¥3anag| evvor
'G6 # LINN HO4 AYILLYE MAN ANV HOLVHANIO

ONISSOYO HANMINYS HOH YIDUVHO AYILLVE ® AMILLVE IdAL 1SOd S2'/8) $ SYILLIALNO AYALLVE| Zrroy
TINVd TOHLNOD ¥ILSVIN INV1d IT1FINNVIN HO4 ITNAOW

08W0D DOTVYNY *® 378V0 O/l 9d ‘ITINAON AV13Y ‘ITINAON NdD 00°€06 $ WOO'103MIA NOILYWOLNY| Tvor

SLINVd YVO JLIHM *® 3TN A4 HO4 1119 ANOHd ATHLNOW 6Z°091 $ 191v| ovvor

103roYd z# SS3¥d 1738 IMVT HIANMTINVA 804 aV WOIT viivl $ 31137vD LVHOOWIA SYSNYMHY| 6E70Y

MOOLS ¥O4 1AAVED /6'680°L  $ "ONI ‘STLYOTHOOV SYSNVMHY| 8Ev0r
Z Q¥VM NI ITOHNVIN NO¥4 "O13 ‘aNVS 40 TvSOdSId ANV

(LS3L Y04 avo1 1)-3xv1 ¥3aNXMINY4 WOMH SAIT0S-0Ig 40 VSOdSIa 09'LEL $ ONILSOdINOD NVOIMANY| LEvoy

SNOILONA3AA IIAOTANI-FONVENSNI TVINIWITddNS Z2%06'L  $ OV14v| 9vOv

£01 # LINN ¥Od JDIAMIS ONIMOL €226 $ AYINOOTY L-Y| SEVOY

NOILdI¥0S3a LINNOWY OL 379VAVd #
MOTIHO Nie)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC
SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



Z abed

JOINA3S 1S3d ATHLNOW 65601 $ XINING31| 9.¥0¥
7 A4VM - MOOHLNITH 2142 1V WILSAS H3UNIAAS

HIVd3d Ol S1HVd 8 STOOL ANV AHOLNIANI J04 FLIHOMIND 40 'Sa109 v2°LE9 $ JHVMAYEVH AFINVLS| SLv0P

L QYVM - L3TFHLS HLLZ 212 LV MTVMIAIS G X 901 OL SHIVdIY 05°Z¥8°E $ ONPONYL J3WTNd ANNOS| v.v0v

SNOOD-OVA 11V d04 110 VT11310d 40 WNHA L 0€°089 $ "ONI WNN310d13d ALITYND| ELvO0V

NOILVHLSININAY 04 S3I1ddNS 301440 81'8¥L $ S10NAaoydd 301440 sNll3d| <civ0v

d39 6 # 43TVAL dIVd3d OL AOOM MVO FLIHM HONOY 69'v.. $ AlddNS SY3HLOYd S31d33d| 1.0V

‘91L/€1L/Z1 NO ONIL3TIN S HIANOISSININOD 04 HONNT ¢ v. $ av3dd Yd3anNvd| 0.v0v
‘S3TOIH3IA SNOILYVHIdO

d04 ¥30I1-3A 40 SNV ¢ ANV LNV1d IT13NNVIN 404 S13HOLVY ¢ 817901 $ S1dvd OLNVY AT1I3H.0| 69101
"(20-z1¥) L33HLS VYNON 8vZ6€ ® 92182 ‘av08e
ANV 13341S H10L "3 90€E€ "INV1d LINJNLVIHL ® "©d1d JONVNILNIVIN
INV1d “©a79 gv1 "9a79 43MO18 “Oa79 NOILVHLSININGY IHV]
HINAMTNVL 'F1LVO ALIINO3S MVO FLIHM ® SNOILYLS dNNd 3937100
HILHOHS ‘LLNITIIHS "LNIOd IFHLINId ‘MOOHENVO ‘FOV1d ANV IAYVIN
'1SV3 ANVIAYVIN YMOOHESNY1 ‘AOOMINVT 201 AMH MYVd TVIYLSNANI
SIYYVH ‘AVMOTIVO “ONISSOHD HINMINY4 ‘FIXIA ‘NMV1VLT13a

‘ONISSOYD SSTHUJAD MHVd IVIHLSNANI WNONVE HO4 1119 DIYLO3T3 €1°095°€2 $ 014103173 MO0d F1LLIT HLHON| 89¥0Y
‘91/12/10
d3SVYHOHINd J0103T1090 V1VA SdO HO4d ALNVHAVM FHVMALVYH

A3ANILX3 ® LYOddNS INOHJITIL HLIM FHYMLHO0S UVIA INO 8L L9%°) $ "ONI ‘SOINOYLO3 T3 NOILVOIAVN| L9V0¥
‘Ll # LINN NO LNINNOITTY

AN3 LNOYH ANV 701 # LINN - G # NOO-OVA NO MNVL ID4NS d30V1d3y 0€¥8C’) $ HLHOMNIM OHN| 99101
'SINFLSAS SNOILO3T1OD d04 STIVL J39I1L

ANV ONIONTH ALIHVS ‘STAOTO MHOM H3HLYIT 40 SHIvd NIZod 6 L1'S0S') $ S3INddNS IVdIDINNIN 18 T S9v0r
"INV1d

INIWLVIHL ITIFNNVIN NO¥HH SAIT0S-0I9 Y04 SIJINYIS ONITNVH 00°020°C $ ONITNVYH S31advM NOA AWNIr| v9v0r
"INV1d INJN1VIHEL

JTTIFNNVIN LV SHOLVYHIAY T1Nd OL INVHO NOL 8¢ 404 TVLINIH 00°09% $ 3OINY3S TVLINIY INVHO SINIF| €9707
JASN3OIT SNVIOIHLO313

d0O4d 3SHNOD NOILvONA3 ONINNILNOD INIT-NO 04 3SHNdNIFd 00°0.2 $ NVAMIN NOSAVF| <9v0v
"SONIATING 9V ANV ONIHIINIONT

'® SNOILOITIOO ‘NOILVHLSININGAY ¥O4 SIOIAYIS TVIHOLINVI ATHLNOW 0v'¥.2°L $ 3OINYES ONINVITO NOSMOVI| T9v0v
'€ AdVM - ey "M G0L L HO4 TVLINTY d31IVdL ® dO1LVAVOX3

ININ ANV Z AY¥VM - HLOZ "M €08 HO4 TVLNIY L3IMONT ¥ YOLVAVOX3 G6'09L°L $ IVLIN3Y SWNH| 09101

SLININLYVHIA SNOIMVA HO4 S3INddNS ® S1¥vd €8°2S50°L $ JHVYMALVYH SINNH| 65707

601 # LINN - € # NOO-OVA HO04 HOSN3IS d3LNNOD 39V.LO004 SG6°006 $ S10NAaodd ALINTILN AY4VYN3IH| 85¥0Y

MVS 440-1ND ¥04 S3Av1g 09'0.€ $ SHHOMHILVYM A1ddNS 'd’'H| LSv0Y

NOILdIFdOS3d 1INNOWNY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO pto)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC

SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



¢ abed

d31d0O NOILVHLSININGY HO4 IONVNILNIVIN ATHLNOW 9G°¢8 $ XVAVLva| €0S0v
"JOHMOVE
GASSS ¥OL LM ISN4 ANV HOLVHANID Z #AL HO4 AYIL1LVE 'SNOD-OVA
TV HO4 S¥3LTI4 13N B SHALTIH IV NIgVD ‘SH3ILTI4 HIV ‘SY3LTI4 TIO 82296 $ JNVONITING MOYHD| <¢0S0Y
¢ QYVM - 13341S H19L "M €291 HOd L'TIVHJSY FOV4dNS LE°2EC $ NOILONYLSNOO AHOANVHO| T0S0v
MO0Y FTLLIT HLYON HO4 ¥3IgNIO3A NI A3LOIT100 SI34 ISIHONVYL ZE'E€0'99 $ MO0d F1LLITHLYON 40 ALID| 00507
ITTIANYN YO ¥3GINTOIA NI d3LOITTOD S3I4 ASIHONVYS €2°667°0L $ ITIANNVIN 40 ALIO| 66701
£10Z AYVNYE3d Y04 LOVHINOD JINITO SSIANTIIM ATHLNOW 0S°LSZ'E $ ALINVLIA ® HLTVIH J04 43LN3D "39NVHO| 86701
NOILVLS dNNd ATTIVA ITTFNNVIN 904 1119 SVO 8G9l $ ADY3ANT INIOdY31IN3O| L6V0V
SNOILONA3IA FFAO0TdNT-IONVEHNSNI TVLINIWI1ddNS €966 $ JONVHINSNI 3417 TYNLNW NOL1SOd| 96101
G AYVM - ATVH3INT LZ # 04 NVOT AANVS 00°0S $ ‘00 IVId3ILVYN g % 9| S6101
INV1d LNTFWLYIHL INVT HINMTINYL ¥OL 7119 INOHd ATHLNOW L£'690°L $ 1%1v| v6v0Y
G AYdVM B ¥ AdVM d04 dOS 9l¢L $ 44N1 '8 dOS SVSNVMHY| €E6101
S334 7T1vO Jd39W303d ANV 334 ISV ALVNNVI 08'¢¢€E $ IN3LSAS TTvO-INO SVYSNVMHV| <c61v01
NOILYOITddY TVMINTY LINH3d ITTFINNVIN H04 AV TvO3T1 S8'6vl $ 31137vO 1VHO0OIN3Ad SVSNYMHV| T6v0Y
39dN71S ® ANVS 40 TvSOdSIA ® ONITNVH ¥5°609 $ ONILSOdINOD NVOId3NY| 06107
8L1 # LINN JO4 J0INHG3S ONIMOL 88681 $ AY3IA0O3Y L-V| 68¥0¥
7 A4VM - MOOHLNITH ¢l€L 1V dN d3ddO1S SYM
1VHL NIVIN ALID OL 3NA 71719 ONIFGANTd 404 43NO0LSND ISHNANIFY 05°6€1L $ NVONA 'd V| 88¥0¥
£1/80/10 ONIANT AOIY3d AVd HO4 SIXV.L T10HAVd 08CSh'EP $ 11SOd3a XV1 1T104AvVd| T0-dd
£1/80/10 ONIAN3 AOIY3d AVd - SNOILNFGIMLNOD ININIHILIY ZL've8'e $ SNOILNTOS INJNFHIL3Y JAIMNOILYN| TO-1LVN
21/80/10 ODNIANT AOIY3d AVd HO4 SNOILNGIYLNOD IIAOTdNT 1L€°GZ9°9 $ NOINN LId3dD Tvd3Ad3d SYSNWYMHV| T0-OdV
£1/80/10 ONIANT dOId3d AVd HO4 SININAVC 1H0ddNS ATIHO €9°18G $ NAs ISNOHONIYVY31D 3SO0| L8170V
£1/80/10 ONIANZ dOId3d AVd HO4 LNINHSINGVYO FIAO0TdNT 60°¥8C $ SITTIM NVIHVIN ® STNVI| 9810%
£1/80/10 ONIANZ dOId3d AVd HO4 LNINHSINGVYO FIAOTdNT CL°€LE $ ‘00 INJNLSNradv HLNOS-AIN| S810Y
£1/80/10 ONIAN3T dOId3d AVd - SNOILNGIJLNOD AVM d31INN 00799 $ AVM @3LINN| v8¥0¥
£1/80/10 ONIAN3 AdOId3d AVd 04 SNOILNFI4LNOD 33AO0TdNT 00°G6 $ S30INYES TVIONVNIL ASIHIdYINY| €810Y
MOOLS 06 # LINN HO4 STO0L ® S1dvd
ANV ONIA1ING ONIYIINIONT ¥O- SLIM ONILHOIT LI40813¥ 31 €2 §1°28L°C $ A1ddNS 214103713 ITVSIATOHM| ¢8Y0oy
MYO FLIHM ANV “HILHOHS ‘LLNDTTIHS MOOHEMVO
‘IAIFIA NVYINTIFH ‘TN IAIS ‘TIXIA ‘NMVYT VLT3A ¥O04 1119 ¥3LVM 89'681L $ S30IAY3S ONITIIG ALITILN| T8¥0¥
'dv1SS300dd
SNOILVHIdO "O4 LM 1S31 ILI-FLIN 8 NOILNTOS FOVHOLS 3d0d 10313
ANV S3IYLSNANI 8 SLINV1d ¥ 1TV 1V ONILSIL HO4 S3ITddNS av1 08'vELL $ Y00493N149 vsn| 08¥0v
2102 404 WNINTHd IONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT 8 ALYIJO¥™d 00°268CLL  $ MNVE 'S'N| 6.¥0¥
'¢cl # 1INN
- 1 # NOO-OVA 40 401 NO S1HOIT FONVHVITO JO0d SANVT JINIVIN ¥ G¥'G8 $ Odd MONdl| 8.iv0¥
€CL # 1LINN 04 dvO J0L1VIavy 02l $ H3LINID MONYL FLVLIS-IdLl] L.v0v
NOILdIdOS3d 1INNONYV 0Ol 379VAvd #
MO3HO pto)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC
SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD

d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



¢ abed

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC

SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON

SININLHVLIA ONITTIE B NOILVHLSININAY HO4 S3ITddNS 301440 6€'89¢ $ 10d3a 301440| €¢s0ov
"1d3Ad IONVNILNIVIN NN J04 91Nn4

ININ 8 710 JOLOW 40 S1dVND ZL ANV ZZ # LINN H04 AY31L1vE M3N G8'€Sl $ S1dvd 01NV ATTI3H.0| ¢cs0ov
‘SINV1d MVO

JLIHM 8 ITIN IAIA ‘TIUVTHINMTINYS YO TVLNIY ¥IANITAD ATHLNOW €S°LLL $ "ONI AddNS ONIATIM dIN| Tesov
"SONVNILNIVIA

diNNd ANV SIWNILSAS NOILOITTOD d04 S3AlINddNS div LSHId 12048 $ div Lsdid "diN|  0¢sov
"FTIN IAIH 404 ONIGNL 8 3SOH INVJOdd

ANV SNOILVHIdO 404 13S 119 '8 O9WNOD J3AIJA/T11da L10A 02 Leeel $ S3MOT| 6TS0Y
"ININLHVHIA SNTLSAS NOILOTTIOD HO4 SINOTO
H3IMIS OAd 8L MOTTIA 40 NIZOA L ¥ LSIA ALIHVS NIIFHD 9 ‘'SIAOT1D

MOV19 X3LV1 40 SIASVI T ‘SIAOTO MHOM ¥3IHLVYIT 40 SHIVd NIZOA 0L 0Z'6+0°L $ S3I7ddNS TVdIOINNIN 1% 1| 8TS0Y
‘911 # 1INN
dO4 IONVHO 110 ANV €01} # LINN J04 LHOITAVIH WVY3g MOT® JdOL10ON

H3IMOTE 'FZIFHSILNY ‘LVISOWHIHL HOLVIAVY ‘'dANd Y3LVM M3N L¥'026°L $ JOINGAS HINOFIM B IOVHVYO S.30r| TS0V
"INV1d

INIWLVIHL ITIFNNVIN INO¥YH SAIT0S-0I9 Y04 SIJINYIS ONITNVYH 00°020°C $ ONITNVH S37dAvM NOA AWWIT| 9TS0Y
INV1d ITTEFNNVYIN

JHL 1V 39dN7TS IAIFOTH OL S13S MONHL dANNA FHIHM HO4 ANVS L1851 $ ‘00 ANVS A3d443ar| ST1Sov

‘0LL# LINN NO LV1d dIvd3d 09°'L¢ $ JdIL I1VISHILINI| YIS0V

SININLHEVYdIA SNOIFIVA J04 S3INTddNS ® S1dvd 01°29€ $ JHVYMAYVYH SINNH| €TS0Y
VHINVO | # AL HO4 UNIT HFLSVIN 8 ATaINTSSVY MOVHL ANV | # NOOD-OVA

HO4 SLIMSVD ‘LNINdINDT € # NOD-OVA ¥0O4 ISOH ¥IM3S 40 14 000} 66°€L9°E $ S10NA0yd ALIMILN AYVNIH| <¢TS0v
"INV1d 3T13NNVIN

d04 3AIX0Id YN41NS 40 SHAANITAD ¥ 2 INIHOTHO 40 SHIANITAD ZL v'8EL’L $ STVOINIHO SOYOHVH| TT1S0v
'SHOLVHANTO SNOILVYLS

diNNd J04 "Y3ANOILIANOD 13S31d ANV 13N4 13S31d dN41NS MO vdL1N §9'€ee $ "ONI ‘NVINAVHO ® NI3¥D| 0TSOV

G OAD ® ¥ DAD - ¥39INTD3IA HO4 SLNNODIJV IDAIY TIAVYEO a3 80°G¥9'61 $ 10[41S1a 43IM3S 39d1d 13AVED| 60501

"14ITYMH04 H04 INVdJOdd 89°0€ $ SVYOT113dd34d| 80S0v

¥ OAD - 4393030 YO4 d3LO3T1100 334 1930 08¢Clv'e $ advod S3LLITIOV4 SNIAYVYO vYM3dN3| L0S0v
‘SINVd

VO FLIHM 8 IMVT HINMTNVL J04 ONILSTL H3LVM gGvdO ATHLNOW 0918 $ ‘00 S3VINYES TVLINIANOYIANT| 90501
"ITTIFNNVIAN NI SNOILVYLS dINNd NN
HIAIY B STAVYSYIVA MTOFHON T # ITIFINNVIN ‘STINVIEVIN T # JISSVIN
AINNOD ‘SA13I471vE "02 'SII™YNOT ANV YO0¥ I1LLIT HLYON NI NOILVY.LS

dAINd 3ISSVIN LNNOD B M¥Vd TVIMLSNANI SNIT10D HO4 1119 O19103713 60°6S52°L $ ADY3ILIN3| S0S0Y

9102 ¥Y39W3D3A YO SIXVL ONIQTOHHLIM ILVLS Y0'6E6°CL $ NOILVHLSININGY ® 3ONVNIH 40 "1d3d| v0S0v

NOILdIdOS3d 1INNOWNY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO pto)



G abed

FT1ANNVYIN
NI NOILVLS dANd SGOOM FT1INNVIN ANV LNV1d INJWNLVIHL
® JYNLONYLS 'SNOODVT ‘NITHOS HvE MVO ILIHM ‘SNOILVLS

dINNd S9€ AMH ‘AVE TVLSAYO ‘AVMIADAIYE HO4 7119 21910313 S¥°'S02°9L $ ADYILNI| TSSOV
0Cl # LINN JO4 S319VvO d3adiNNr vy'eel $ JANVONITING MOHD| 0SS50v
30170d ® FdI4 J04 334 FOING3S ALINNWNOD ATHLNOW 98°/¢ $ ITIFINNVIN 40 ALIDO| 6¥S0Y
HOSINH3dNS SNOILYH3d0O H04
ININIADVIHIY L ANV SNOILVYHIJO NI ITAOTIANT M3AN | ‘TONVNILNIVIA
dNNd NI SF3AO0TdINT M3N ¢ J04 S1VOD JILdV LdVHEVO M3N 9¥°909 $ 099 # 'dd0D SVLINIO| 8¥S0v
9102 ¥Y3IFWIAON HO4 S3I-4 FJINYIS ONITIIEG €L°ESL'6E $ H3LVM SYSNVMHY TVHIN3D| LvSOv
13341S H16Z "M 102 404 1119 SVO €88l $ ADY3NT LNIOdY3ILN3D| 9¥Sov
¢ QUVM - XV4dIVd 8 NIVOOW J0d4 ANVS 3INIHA 29°¢S $ ‘00 IVIYd3ILVYN 9 % 9| SPSov
1011dvO OL NIVIA ® NIVIN OL WNONVE INOd4 INIT L-L ATHLNOW Z6°61. $ Lelv| vvSOov
MOO0LS "HO4 TIAVHO 80676 $ "ONI ‘STLVOIHOOV SYSNVMHV| EVSOV
¢ A4VM NI SANITINOH4 FOdNIS B ANVS 4O TvSOdSIA ® ONITNVYH €9°0€8 $ ONILSOdINOD NVOIHdINY| ¢vSor
ININLHVAIA ONITIIG JO04 1719 INIT XVH ATHLNOW G809 $ WVIHL1SANIM| TvrSov
'Od79 ONIHIINIONT
® SINFLSAS NOILOTTIOO HO4 SL1IM ONILHOIT LId Od13d d371 26°¢E6 $ A1ddNS 214103713 3TVSITOHM| 0vSov
‘9L/9L/2L
NO ALYVd SVINLSIMHO S AIA0TAINT HO4 ONISSIHA ® NVH ‘AIMENL S5°GE9 $ NNI OId 3LIHM| 6€S0Y
SINFLSAS NOILOITTOO HO- TVLINTH HIANITAD ATHLNOW ¢2°0¢ $ OOST1aM| 8ESOY
ITIFNNVIN WOHS
ATMIIM-IE 8 INVT HINN TNV WOHS TVSOdSIA SAIT0S-019 ATHLNOW 82°066°0€ $ INIWIOVNVIN 3LSYM| LESOV
‘NOILV1S
dAINd IAIMA AHJYNIN ® LNV Td INJNLVYIHL ITTINNYIN HO4 T119 ¥3LVM G¥'920°L $ S3OIAL3S ONITIIG ALITILN| 9€SOY
ONIATING gV 8 LINV1d INFJWLVIHL IHVT HINMTNVYL J04 1119 d31LVM 61°12S $ S30IAL3S ONITIIG ALITILN| SESOY
TIMOHS AL34VS FTTANNVIN HO4 1dVd 81991 $ Y00g93N1a vsn| veSoy
9L/9L/2L NO NOTHONNT SYINLSIHHO S.33AO0TdING JOd4 ONI431VDO S€°L0S $ "ONI ONIY31VvD SH31SIS OML| €EESOY
06 # LINN NO MOO0LS HO4 LOINNOOISIA B YOLOINNOD “vIS 1ONA 228l $ ‘00 AGYdl 'O LYVNLS| ceSsoy
SNOILVHId0 HO04 S10NA0dd d3dVd ® 43ZILINVS ANVH €1°GG1 $ STVOINIHO VdS| TESOv
¥ OAD - 439IN303d JO4 SINNODIJV S3FHIOV NVYANNY d3T1119 05°G¥e $ LLZ # 10141S1a ¥3M3S| 0ES0Y
JIN JAId HO4 STVOINIHO 8L°LLE $ S10NAoyd L1OJS| 6¢S0v
LL# LINN NO HOLIMS TOHLNOO d33dS dO1L0ON J3aMOT9 30V1d3d 26'601 $ H31N3O IAILONOLNY LLODS| 8¢S0v
d39IN303A NI A3LOITTOD-LNINAVA-TH ANOSE JIXIY 05°95Y°L $ 1SNYL 31Vd0dd00 SNOIO3Y| Les0v
ONIHYIINIONT B SINTLSAS NOILOITTOO HO4 S3INddNS 301440 L1'629 $ S10NA0yd 301440 SNL13d| 9¢s0v
ONIATING SW3LSAS NOILOFT10O FHL NI d3S0O10 400d MOVE HIVd3d 00211 $ JHVMAEVYH Od| S¢s0v
JOINFA INNO JO4 LOVHLINOD IIJIAHIS 00°00€ $ J1ISINWNO| ¥cS0v
NOILdIFdOS3d 1INNOWNY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO pto)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC
SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



9 abed

£1/22/10 ONIANZT dOId3d AVd HO4 LNJWHSINGVYO I3A0TdINT 2L°€LE $ ‘00 INJNLSNrav HLNOS-AIN| T8S0v
£1/22/10 ONIANT dOId3d AVd HO4 LINJNWHSINGVYO 33A0TdINT 60°18¢C $ SITTIM NVIHVIN ® STNVI| 08S0Y
£1/22/10 ONIAN3T dOId3d AVd - SNOILNAIHdLINOD AVM d3L1INN 00799 $ AVM @3LINN| 6.50¥
£1/22/10 ONIAN3T dOId3d AVd H0O4 SNOILNGI4dLNOD 33A01dINT 00°G6 $ S30INYES TVIONVNIL ISIHdIYINY| 82507
'S103rodd ddIO ® ONILSHNG IdIid SSOHO
ONIYVE HO4 S.d0 OL ONINNVOIS ® SHIAOD "ONIANIE ‘SINIYd XO¥3IX 1962, $ "ONI "ONIDVINI INTHLX| LLSO0¥
¢8# 1INN JO04 3ONVHO 110 ¢1°9¥ $ 3dN7 Ad44IM / SNOILYOIHaNT 93M| 9150V
LL/1-91/8 4O4-ONIATINg
gv1 404 ININIATHOV FONVNILNIVIN OVAH HOd LINIWAVL TYNNNV-INTS Ly LLLe $ ANVANOD 3avM| S.S0v
IVMIANTY SININTLVLS TVIONVYNIH ONIHVd3dd OL 3dINS +#2°08¢ $ SY31N3Y NOSWOHL| v.S0v
HSVYM VO INVT H3INMINVYL HO4 ISOH FdNSSIHd . 6 2019 $ ININdINO3 L® L| €50V
ONITE £ DAD - 439IN3O3A HO4 SINNODIV STHOV NVANNY d37119 00°vZ€E $ LLZ # 10141S1a ¥3M3S| ¢.S0v
SNOILVYHId0 404 S3AOTO FTHLIN 40 SASVO § 62611 $ S3VS TVOINIHO M ® S| TS0V
SINYO4 SNOILISIND3Y 1y¥vd € 2508, $ S3I7ddNS 8 SWHYO4 T¥NOISS340dd| 0,507
aNN4 HSVYO Alldd 404 INJNISHNGWITH ¥6°L0% $ HSVYO All3d| 69S0v
ININLHVHIA ONIGFINIONT 8 NOILVHLSININGAY J04 S31TddNS 301440 L¥'09 $ S10NA0¥yd 301440 SNLl3d| 8950
S3JINTA INNO OML HO4 TVMINTY LOVHLINOD IDINHIS 00°+€9 $ J1ISININO| 29SOV
'39d149 ® dvOod ALNNOD
IMSYINd J0d4 ANOG ALITILN wAVM 40 LHOIH. 40 TVMINTH 4V3A INO 00°00G $ "ONI ‘3378 SWvAV ‘SHOAVIW| 9950%
SMIHD WILSAS NOILOTTIOO dO4 LNIVd ONIMEVIN NIFHO 40
S3ISVO 9 ANV ZZ) # LINN - L # NOD-OVA ¥04 ¥3LLND TvHY3LV1dVL OAd .8 9¥'¥8E’L $ S3I7ddNS IVdIOINNIN 1% 1| S9501
"31IS INV1d NO d3axdvd I 1IHM A13IHSANIM
J1O0IHIN TVNOSH3d IIAO0TdNT OL FOVINVA JO4 LNIFNISHNEINIFH 00°00S $ NVAITINS N[ ¥9S0Y
8L1L # LINN NO dNNd ONIH33LS 43MOd d3dV1d3d 9G°€€L $ JOINGAS YIHNOFIM B FOVHVYO S.30r| €950¢
"INV1d
INIFWLVIHL ITIFNNVIN NO¥YH SAIT0S-0I9 Y04 SAJINYIS ONITNVH 00°020°C $ ONITNVH S37dAvM NOA AWWIT| ¢9S0v
JIAOTdINT A8 AIVd ISNIOIT SNVIOIHLOT T3 dVIA INO 40 TVMIANIY 00709 $ S3AVOHY SANVr| TS0V
G8# LINN NO LV1d dIvd3d 0291 $ JdIL I1VISHILINI| 09507
‘ST1INVd 104.LNOD
O1d MVO JLIHM ® IXVT HIANMTNVL LV STIHTL1Vd 1TOA ¢1 - 0L 30V1d3d €6'¢6¢ $ H3LINIO AY3IL1VE 11V ILVISHILINI| 65507
SNOO-OVA 11V 404 S3SOH 43av3a10l 1S5 9v6 $ "ONI ‘WDI| 85507
MOO1S
6 # LINN HO4 ANIT ONIYLS B SMIYOS ‘d0Y IAVYHD HO4 SLIMOVHE 18'9¢ $ JHVYMAYVYH SINNH| LSS0V
VH3INVO | # AL HOd SONIY-O ® 370V.Ld303d L'TONA OS¢ vE€LL $ S10NA0Yd ALINILN AYVYNIH| 95S0¥
AINV1d 3TN 3AI4 HO4 ANIHYOTHO 40 SHIANITAD Z 00°L0€°L $ STVOINTFHO SOYOdVH| SSS0Y
£ JAD - 43dINFO03A HO4 SINNODJV FOdId TIAVEO A3 119 8¥°08Y $ 10141S1a 43M3S 3OaAld T3AVHED| 75501
NOILV1S dNNd 13dVHO NOLAV1O 404 NV4 LSNVYHX3 €G°L€L $ HIONIVEO| €850
"Ad3AIT3A
1IVIN LHOIN-H3AO JO4 NOILVHLSININGY 04 STOHVHO ONIddIHS $S'i $ SS3ddX3 Tvd3da3d| <¢ssoy
NOILdIFdOS3d 1INNOWNY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO pto)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC
SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



] abed

"INV1d
INIWLVIHL ITIFNNVIN NO¥YH SAIT0S-0I9 Y04 SIJIAYGIS ONITNVYH 00°0+8°L $ ONITNVH S37dAvM NOA AWWIT| 9090
“IVM3IN3TY 3SN3OIT
0S9 ANV STIA0TINT MIN HO4 AVHOOHd ONINIVHL ALIAVS HO4 S.aAA 08'vP6°L $ S3LVIOOSSY R d3113M T 1| S090¥
‘NOILV1S dANNd advOod T3NINVYHL - 31X
1V MO8T3 39dVYHOSIA JOILNVIWOHAAH 8 IT1INNVIN NI NOILVYLS dNNd
HILNID NMOL LV SONIY-0 B TIVY 3dIND ‘dANd ¥IANIYD I0VIdIAY STvev'e $ "“ONI ‘ATddNS 8 LNJWNHLSNI| 7090%
ONIATING SNOILVYH3dO NI 43LV3H TTVM SVYO d3TTVLSNI 00°00S $ SHOLOVHLINOD OAVHE OOIANI| €090%
HANIVLTYE TVHINTO 8 S1O3rodd TVIO3dS JO4 S3OINGES TvO3IT 00°¢LS $ IMSNN¥d “HIJEVH 'NOOHIVO ‘NdNg1IH| 2090%
M3IHD SISS 04 SMOOH FT1OHNVIN ¢ 92769 $ SHHOMYILVYM A1ddNS "a’'H| T090¥
"ININJIND3
® dOHS FONVNILNIVIN dNNd 04 ISVYIHO OILSAIN ® 10 06-08 OOd 26002 $ "ONI ‘NVINAVHO ® NIFYD| 00907
9102 ¥39W303A YO SASVYHIOYNd 13N €1°'8.6'6 $ NVWI3N4| 66507
SIIHLSNANI 8 SINVId ¥ TTV LV ONILSTL HO4 S3INddNS gv1 68°Svy'L $ OIdILN3IOS "3HSI4d| 86507
NOILV1S dNNd X330 dVO J04 1119 014103713 91°601 $ IAILYHIJ00D J1dL03713 LSHId| 26S0v
£ JAD - 43dIN303A J04 d3103710D 334 193Ad 00°¢ey $ ayvod S3LLITIOV4 SNIAYVYO YMIHN3| 9650V
SLINVId ITIN IAIF B IHVT HINMINYS ‘FTIFIANVIN ¥OH ONILSTIL HILVM
avdO 'Vd3 A9 A3dIND3Y SISATYNY SAIT0S-019 IMVYT H3ANMINVAS
® SINVId ¥ 11V 404 LNIWIHINOIY LINYId ¥O4 ONILSIL ¥ILHVNO HLY 2L'651'S $ ‘00 S3DINYES TVLININNOHIANT| S659Y
NOILVLS dNNd 13dVHO NOLAV1O H0O4 1119 01410313 ¢8°86 $ ADHILINI| V6507
‘¢ # LINN NO 1139 ANILNIJH3IS ANV NHVY
H37dl MNIT YVE ¥3Z1719VLS ‘SINIOr 11vE ‘'SIWYY TOHLNOD d30Vid3y 00°082°L $ ‘ONI HIVd3d 01NV S.rd| €650V
HO1VHINTO NOILVLS dANd S9€ AMH O1 SdIVd3d ® 711vO 30IANY3AS LP'€8G $ 071 HLNOS-AIN SNIWANND| ¢650v
JOAN3IA OL LINNOAY ONOHIM - dIOA - $ MO3IHO AIOA| T6S0Y
ONIATING gV 8 LNV1d LNIJNLYIHL IMVTHINMINYS HO4 1119 SVD 92 ¥2L'E $ ADY3NT LNIOdH3LN3D| 0650V
HIAHIEVIO ALVINIAG ¥ # IHVT HINMTNYS 404 HOLIMS O1LdO d34dId 0€°00S $ ANVdAWNOD S3LVE-NOLTHVO| 68507
divd3d O1L HONW
OOl 1SOD - JOHMOVHL LZIXHM MOVE LNd ® NMOd dv3L OL LSOO J04gv1 00°05. $ 1IN3INDIND3 T0LIdvO| 8850V
"INININDI AIALNS HO4 SIDINLIS V1vad
ANV SLINV1d MVO JLIHM 8 JTIN IAId 04 FOIAHG3S LINHILINI ATHLNOW GL'9EL $ ALITIG0ON 181V| /L8S0v
SIWILSAS NOILOFTI0D ¥O4 XIN 100 €2°1¥9°C $ 0711 'SLONA0¥d LTVHJSY| 98501
NOILYOITddVY TVMINTY LINH3d FTN IAId 04 AV IvO3aT Ly LLL $ J1137VO LVHOOWN3A SYSNVYMHY| S8S0V
d31d0D V1 NO JONVNILNIVIN ATHLNOW +8°GY $ H3LNIO H3IdOD SYSNVMHY| ¥8S0v
| # SS3Yd L7139 IMVT HINMINVS HSIgHN4IY 00°0€LC6L $ "ONI ‘NOILVHVdIS ZLIYANV| €850%
£1/22/10 ONIANT AOIY3d AVd HO4 SIXVL T10HAVd 61601 VP $ 11SOd3Aa XVL T10HAVd| <¢0-dd
L1/22/10 ONIANT dOId3d AVd - SNOILNFGIMLNOD ININIHILIY ZL'veEL'E $ SNOILNTOS LNINFHILFd IAIMNOILVYN| ¢0-LVN
21/22/10 ONIANT AOIY3d AVd HO4 SNOILNGIYLNOD IIAOTdNT L€°GL9'9 $ NOINN LId340 Tvd3d34d SYVSNVMAY| ¢0-04V
£1/22/10 ONIANT dOId3d AVd H04 SININAVL LHOddNS dTIHO €9°'18G $ NAds ISNOHONIYY3TO 3SO0| ¢850v
NOILdIFdOS3d 1INNOWNY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO pto)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC

SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



g abed

20'v8S'TOV'T $

LL/¥2/L0 NO SFIA0TdNI OL Alvd vZ €€l § 21/2¢/10 d3AN3 dOId3d AVd HO4 T10HAVd
L1/0L/L0 NO SFIAO0TANT OL Alvd SE¥8SELL  § 21/80/10 AJAN3 AOId3Ad AVd HOH T10HAVd

SNOILONA3IA FFAOTdNT-IONVEHNSNI TVLINIWI1ddNS €8°CEY $ IONVHNSNI 3417 TVINOTOD| S290¥
'dor ddIO ® ONILSHNA
ddld NISVE AATT LSIM ANV SLO3rodd ONILSHNE 3dld ® ddI0 NISvVE

SSOYD ONIYVE ¥04 S.d0 OL dIaNYNg ¥ ANIF ‘AINNVOS ‘SIIdOD 010D 0L°€L0°L $ "ONI ‘ONIDVINI ANTHLX| 290Y
‘6LL # LINN Y04 NOILVLOY 3F¥IL % IZ3FHSILNY H3LTS

IV ‘TONVHO TI0 ANV GLL # LINN HO4 NOILVLOY 3¥IL 8 IDONVHO TI0 6¥'8.¢C $ 3dN7 Ad44IM / SNOILYOIHaNT 93aM| €2907
"MYO JLIHM 8 SNOJ-OVA ‘LLNDTTHS ‘FITIIANVYIN ‘I TIN IAISL

‘QYVA 3did ‘LNVId IMVT HINMTNVS YO IOINGIS ¥ILSAANNA ATHLNOW 2e€gL'e $ INIWIOVNVIN 3LSVYM| <2o0r

7718 IANOHJ 1130 ATHLNOW SEvLP L $ SSIATIHIM NOZIH3aA| T290v

Ll # 1INN J04 S3dIL MAN ¢ 112681 $ 1YVIAN 3411 Nd3HLNOS| 02901
L AdVM - F1dVIN 8 HIL8 ® 133HILS

uHa "M 6L LV YHOM HIVdIY LIHONOD B SIOIAYIS ONITNVH 1IAVED LL 'L $ ONPONYL J3WT1Nd ANNOS| 6T90%
“INV1d

INTFWLVYIHL ITIFNNVIA LV HOLVHINID NO ¥ITIOHLNOD A3JV1d3Y 61L°6G19°C $ 30INY3S dd| 8T90Y
'103rodd

NOILVLS diNNd 133YLS H10L "3 90€€ YO4 FLVNILST NOILONYLSNOD 0005261  $ dNOYO NOILONYLSNOD INOLSAIH| LT90V

SNOILVH3IdO 8 NOILVHLSININAY 04 S3I'1ddNS 301440 ¢1'9¢¢ $ S10NAo0yd 301440 sSNLl3d| 9T190¥
"INVId INJN1VIHEL
J7IN IAId HO4 SINOD B SHISIH ANV § AdVM - AOOM3IOAT 001
HO4 SONIY FAVHO ® INOD ¥ ATVHINT £Z ¥O4 ¥IAO0D B INOD T AHVM
- SYOOHATIOH SLE€ ® IMId WNONVE/T139ddNVO JOd dVHM 00dlg ¥

SH3ASIY INOD ‘L AQYVM - LIFHLS 1S1Z '3 212 04 HIN0D ® ONIY ™IS 0972L°C $ J134ONOD NOSH313d| ST90v
‘S1INN

JYVdS ¥ SN1d SNOILYLS dANd IT1FNNVIA 92 YOLINOW OL 334 TIVNNNY 00°000°6 $ A1ISINNO| V190V

NOILVLS dNNd XOOJT1IM d04 71119 1410313 L1'G0€E $ Ol410313 MO0Y FT1LLIT HLHON| €T90¥

NNINZYd NOILVSNIJINOD SHIMHOM LLOZ 002LE40L  $ NOILVSNIdNOO SHIXNHOM INDOVIT TVdIDINNIN| CT90V

2102 AYVNYE3d 404 NNINTHd FJONVHENSNI HLIVIH 06729289 $ aNN4 1143N39 HLTV3H TVdIDINNIN|  TT90Y
"JONVHNSNI TVLININTTddNS

NO LNIWAVd-HINAO 404 IIAOTdINT OL LNIFWISHNGNITS 00°GL $ ONIHH3H M3HLLVYIN| 0190t

68 # LINN 04 3ONVHO 110 G¥'¢y $ Odd 39dNn71| 6090%

SNOILONA3Ad FFAOCTdNT-STDINGTS TvOI1 AIVd-Idd SG'6¢EL $ dn3IHS TvO3T1| 8090Y

L2l # LINN J04 S3HIL MIN ¥ L1'6€9 $ JOINGTS dIMOIHM B FJOVHVYO S3J0r| 1090y

NOILdIFdOS3d 1INNOWNY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO pto)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC

SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD

d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



6 abed

T2'/8620LT $

1INNODJV HO4 SININISHNGSIA TVLOL
INNODJV NO¥H A3 L4vHA SLININAVL NVOT ATHLNOW 61°82€°L0€  $

SINIW3ISINESIA HSVD ALITILN TVLOL

dNNd ANO4 v4aV ¢10¢ S3IY3S
S1ININAVd NVO1-V4aV

SNOILONAa=za NOINN LId3dD Tvd3d3d ‘Mdv
NOINN L1d340 40 1ISOd3d OINOY1LO031d 404 334 ATHLNOW 00°GC $
NOILdIdOS3d 1INNOWNY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HO pto)

LT0C ‘'TE AYVNNVC
SININW3ISHINESIA HSVOD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d F1LLIT HLHON



NOILdIFdOS3A INNOINY

LT0C ‘T AYVNNVYCL
dNN4 dNO4d v4dVv ¢10c¢ S31d3S
SINaNISdNgSId HSVO
d31VMILSVM XO0d 3 11LLI'THLAHON

Ol 319VAvd
MO3HO



|| ebed

L999T'v8Y'T $

S3INLIANIdX3 SHLNOW SNOINTHd 3SHNAINIFT NOILVLITIavHIY Y3M3S 00000°Ly  § ZLOZ/OE/L
LL/22/V-L1/€2/L NO dIVd SMOTFHO HOd H34SNVHL d3IM3S ONILYH3IdO 00°006'G.9 $ LL02/.2/L
LLIve/L NO
33IA0TdNT OL dIvd *Z1/2Z/L A3ANT AOIHd3d AVd HO4 HI4SNVHL d3IM3S TIOHYAVA-ONILYHIdO 00°002°€LL  $ 2L0Z/EZ/L
L1/8L/L NO dIVd SHMO3IHD HO4 H3I4SNVHL 43aM3S ONILVHYIHO 00°009°€L $ LL0Z/8L/L
LLIEL/L-L1/6/1 NO dIVd SMOFHO HOd4 d34SNVHL d3IM3S ONILYH3IdO 00000622 $ LLOZ/EL/L
HIA4SNVHL A34IN03d ATHLNONW 43aIM3S NOILVLITIGVHIY 29999k  $ LLOZ/OL/L
LL/0L/L NO
333A0TdN3 OL Aivd ‘ZL/8/L A3ANI AOIYId AVd HOH ¥I4SNVHL 43aM3S TIOHAVA-ONILVHIHO 00°00S°€Ll $ ZLoZ/6/L
LLP/L NO dIVd SMOTIHO HOd U34SNVY.L d3IM3S ONILYHIHO 00°00€96L $ 2L0Z/¥/L
NOILdI¥OS3d NOY4 ol 1INNONV J1vd

LT0C 'T€ AYVNNVC
SH3I4SNVdL ANN4
d31VMILSVM XO0d F11LLI'THLHON



3)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2017

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Financial Statements for January 2017



T 28ed

00°LOF'ZL8'LLLS

02'966'v9Z'L$

00'L¥6'880°L$
02'GS0'9/1$

L€'99C'vEL'L0LS

(62'9¢8'211'659%)

v.6£6'L0G'¥$
L¥'19¢'180'G%
/8'€65'G£9'0L$
G6'L0S L2 LS
99'210'868%
¥.°'816'GE£'69¢
2£'65T'20r'09%
16°G0L'SIO'LLS
o' 018'6gL'c$

£ 8EL'C18'8$

£6°87¢' LSS
£e'v19'66$
26'88t'€0L$
22'626'L2¢$
£0°160°9%
£8°256'cEL'Z$
0£'686'v06%
£5'800°€€6'2$
££°6G6'L85'Z$
0000.%

2102 ‘1€ Aenuep ‘Aepsan )

1338 MA 9)SEM HI0Y 81T YLON

}9ayg 9ouejeq

S13SSV V10l

S13SSVY Jd3HLO V101

NOISN3d Ol d31v13d SMOT4LN0 d3¥d4343d
FTaVAIFOIY ¥BNO FiXIA
S.13SSV ¥3H1O0

INTFWNCIND3 B LNV 1d ‘ALYIH0O¥d TVLOL

NOILYID3Hd43d A3 LVINNNDOV
SSIFHO0Ud NI NOILONHLSNOD
S3ANIT HIMIS dT70 40 INTIVA 1S3
ININGINDT WILSAS HIM3S
ONIATING AdOLvVHOgY]
SONIATING "ON3 ® "LNIVIA B NOILYHLSININGY
SIHUNLIONYLS LNVId INFWLIVIHL
SANITWILSAS H3M3S
SIHNLIONYLS NOILYLS ONIdINNG
aNVvT

INININDT 8 INVTd ‘ALH3d0¥d

SLISSY INIFHHIND TVLOL
SASNIdX3 dIVd3add J43HLO
FONVHNSNI NOILYSNIdINOD SHIMHOM AIVd3dd
AONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT AlYd3¥d
AHOLNIANI 3LIS-NO
F18VAIZOIY LSFHIUINI d3INHOJY
J18VAIFOTH SINNODOIV
SINNOJIV DONITIOH V4aV
1150d33d 40 S31v2I41L4930
YNVE NI HSYO
HSYO ALL3d

SL3ISSV INTFHIND

S13SsY



7 99ed

00'10¥'Z1L8'2LLS

06'9L1°2£0'G.$

67566V LY

oL'SLL'pLL'223
08'8.8°22L'L1%
16°221°082'62%

€9'LL2Z' LLE' LS

00°915°189%
00viG6L1L'2S
00°'L2L'8p1$
000000121 $
00'06S'2PL
00202'6.1'02$
16°/62'18L°LLS
9L 16G'6LG VS
LWLy sors
60°L2+'60.$

Ly'900'8SY'L$

00'G..'85%
¥5°819'€6Z$
(59°8v0'2%)
78°'008'v2Z$
68'2.0'9Zv$
00°888°c$
05°081'2$
Lp'825'2E1$
16'.G2'16$
60°€EP 122

2107 ‘L€ Adenuep ‘Aepsan )
}23yg aoueleg
19BN 21SEM 20y 3| YHON

ALIND3 ® S3ILNIGYIT TVLOL

ALIND3 TVI1OL

(SSOT) / INOINI LIN HYIA INIFHHND
SONINHYI daNIVLIY
VLIV d3LVYNOQ
AVLIdYD Q3LNGIHINOD
ALINDT

S3ALLITGVIT ¥3H10 TVLOL

SNOISN3d O1 A31V13d SMOT4NI @3d43430

ALITIEYIT NOISN3d 13N

¥ dSVO-NOILVOIT1d0 8340

TVSO4SIA dTI0S-0ld HO4 IAJ3S3Y

910¢ S3AYIS-318VAVYd SANOY

Z10¢ S343S-371aVAVd SANOE

8002 SIIYIS-I1dVAVd SANOH

1002 S3143IS-3719VAVd SANOH

8, 8§3143S-378VAVd SANOd

WVu S31H3S-3718VAVd SANOY
S3LImgvil 843HL0

SILIMGVIT INIHAND VLOL
NOILNGIYINOD NV1d NOISN3d A3NdOJV
F18VAVd L1STHFLINI A3NHOOV
S1/43N3g I3A0TdNT 3NYIOIV
JAVIT NOILVYOVA daNdOV
JAVITHOIS GaNHYOIV
SNIAYVO YX3HN3 OL 319VAVd
3IXIY OL 319VAVd
J79VAVd 334 ISIHONVYHA
S1014181a ¥3H10 OL G3IMO
378YAVd SINNODJV

S3AILIGVIT LNIHHNDO

S3ILEavi



29'.62'€02'L$

26'69%'L9S 1 $

00'0SE'¥¥G 1S

JNNIATL WLOL

¥.'281'2% $5'8/5'G$ 0000Z'1$ INNIATY ONILYHIJO-NON TVLO0L
00'0% 00'588'c$ 00'0% JFNOONI SNOANYTTIOSIN
60'623 6L'vS$ 00°0% 3INdY3 SLINNOJSIa
61'65¥$ 85'8¥v$ 00°00%$ SFLON-IWOONI AINAVI LSIHILNI
87 .8¥$ 0g'Lves 00°00£$ ONIXOIHO-AWOINI INYVI LSIHILNI
81°20Z'L$ 12678% 00°005$ S3LIHNOIS-INOINI A3NHVYI LSTHILNI

88'$20'L0Z'1$

8E168'1951$

00'0SL'EPS'LS

INNIATY ONILYHI4O0 NON

INNIATH ONILVIIdO IVLOL

00°0% 00°0$ 00°009$ SNOILYOIH4103dS 8 SNV 1d MIIATY
00'00.% 00°050°'}$ 00°009% SLINY3d ONILLND 1334LS B dV.L
00068 00'629'2$ 00°009'2$ S1INY3d NOILOI4SNI NOILOINNOD
00'0% 18'986% 00'0$ S3DHVYHO 334 NO-3FIL
L8¥¥0'02$ 96°109'8Z$ 00°006'GZ$ ‘WOD B 'S3HU-SIDHVYHO 334 F1V1
00°0% 98'188% 00°000°t% S3IDHYHO 334 31V AYLSNANI
96'0€£'Z$ 20°09v'vv$ 00'006'9$ SIADHVYHI ALTYNIA/FDHVYHOHENS AYLSNANI
26'¥29'98% 1G'655'86$ 00°00L'82L$ STOHVYHO AVINOITY AYLSNANI
8961 'v$ 66'1GL'v8 00'00Z'v$ SIDHVYHO FIIAHEIS ¥IWOLSNO
00'v66'0v% 00'v$2'82$ 00'00¥'628 SIDUVHI LNINLYIHL AOOMYIHS
00°0$ £€°209'502$ 00'05.'902$ SIOHVYHO FOIAHIS ITIINNYIN
80°€62'L81$ 8Y'12€'802$ 00°009'¢02$ SIOUVYMHO FOINGAS YN 2AISLNO
19°02/.'258% troLy'8e6s 00'00.'c€6$ SIDHVYHO IOINEIS YN JAISNI
ANNIATY ONILVYHI4O
INNIAIY
9102 1102 139and
JLVvA OL dV3A 31vd OL dV3IA J1va OL ¥v3A

¢ a8ed

2102 ‘1§ Menuep ‘fepsan] Buipu3 yjuo auQ 3y 104
JUSLUS}BIS BWOoU|
43)EAA AISBAM HO0Y 3IWIT UHON



¢ o3ed

£v28z'12z$ 6b'G66'% L ¥$ 00°052'€1LZ$
B61'6/6'186% SPYIv'ZSL'LS goooL'tes'L$
¥9'227'2.% 86°96%'5.$ 00°005'G.$
v9'222'2.$ 86°G6¥'G.L$ 00'005'62$
G5'2G5.'606% S¥'8/6'9.0'L$ 00°009'G5Z'L$
19°99L'vG$ 00°62.'89% 00'002'65%
9¥°'906'2£2% G.1'904'22¢% 00'006'262%
00°0% £7636'L$ 00'0%
$9°¢G} '89% Ly ¥8L°09% 00°00.'98%
10'222'2v$ 90'z¥1L'6v$ 00'00¢'v9$
91'9/9'¢e$ L2282 vES 00°00.'9%$
85°09.°27C$ £¥'692'20E3 00'005'68¢$
LG'€39'CL$ 6.'€90'Cl$ 00'00t°'02$
Grvp0' LIS 8y'812'8L$ 00'006'LZ$
05°L0Z$ 55°81G% 00°00%'L$
12°820'L1L9 80'6€6'L 1% 00006'62%
12'9GS'T$ 82'8.6'2% 00'002'v$
25°9v8'c$ 09°¢le'ss 00°008's$
£€9°920'6% 91°820'G% 00'00%'8%
v2 Obr$ 0Z'129% 00°0%
26'6v8'6% L8'9%1'6% 00'00L°LL$
¥2'0£9'6$ 06'92€'v$ 00°005'8$
G6°00.'8$ £9'209'01% 00°000'tL$
00°0% SL004'18 00'005'S$
00°0% 9v'662'6% 00°00L'€L$
66°G85'L3 L£'229'04$ 00'002'9L%
609221 1% 89°108'¢l$ 00'006'9L%
L1'S69'ZLS 9.'91£'6$ 0000p'SL$
96°260'98% £0'666'68% 00'000'v0L$
2V 116'9% $G168'0% 00°005'6$
GlL'0cL'9% 98'092'9$ 00'009'6%
Zrelss 66'08t'v$ 00°00%'2$
£0'9ge'e$ 009¢€€'c$ 00°000'0L$
09°205'01$ 22 ryS'6$ 00'00£'0L$
00'0% 000% 00'001'G$
L0z L10Z 139ang

31va 01 ¥vIA

31va Ol uvaA

31vad Ol ¥vIA

2102 ‘1€ Aenuer ‘Aepsan] Buipu3z yjuoy auQ ayj 104

JUBUIAJE}S AWODUY
JI1BAA S)SEAA YI0Y IPIIT YION

(SSO7) INOONI L3AN
SISNIIX3 TVLOL

SASNIIXI ONILYYIJO-NON TV1OL
SANOE T1v-193A0 NO LSIHILNI
SASNIIXT ONILYHIJO-NON
S3ISNIAX3 ONILVYHIHO TVL0L
3ISNIJX3 NOISNId
IT1DIHIA NON-ISNIdXT NOILYIDFY43a
STVSOdSIg ALHIJOHd NO SSOT (NIVD)
JAILYH LSININAY
INIWLHYLIA ONITIG
ININWLIHYLIA NOILYLS dWNd
ININIHYYdIA LNINLYIHL
INIWLHYHIA LINTFWNLYINLIM
‘143A ONIYIINIONT Ty¥aNTO
S3ASS-ONINIINIONI
321440 ONIYIINIONT
MHOM NOILYDO
MIYD ATANNS
S# M3YD NOD-OVA
¥ MIYO NOO-OVA
£# MIYO NOD-OVA
Z# MIHO NODJ-IVA
L# MIHD NOD-OVYA
b# MY ONIAQOH ¥IMOd
i MIYD HIVd 3
€# MINO Hivd3ay
Z# MIHD HIvd3y
Vi MIED Hivdad
TYHINTD-SWILSAS NOILDITIOD
Z# MIHO NOISIATIAL
L# M3HD NOISIATTIL
MIYO FAINA YIMOJ
MIHD FTOHNYIN
M3 319N0OHL
MIHD ONDITVM
SIASNIAXT ONILYHIHO



79'/62'€0Z'L$

A WATAN AR

26'69¥°29G'|$

26'69¥' /95 LS

vL'281'2$ ¥2'281'C$ $3'8.5'G$ ¥5'8.5'G$
000$ 00°0$ 00'588'¢$ 00'688'¢€$
80'62$ 60624 61°¥SS$ 61138
6165v% 6L '657$ 85'9vvS$ 85°8¥v$
8Z°L8v$ 82 '/8V$ 0S'1PES 0S'L¥ES
81°L02'L$ 8L'20Z'13% LZ'6v8% L2 6P8%

B8'v,0'10Z°1$

88'920'102'1$

8E'168°19S'L$

BE 168'195°LS

00'00.$ 00°00.$ 00'050'L$ 00°050°L$
00068 00°026$ 00'§29'2$ 00'629'2$
000$ 00°0% 18'986$ 18'986$
L8'v¥0'0Z$ 18'vP0'028 96°109'82% 96°1.09'82$
00°0$ 00'0% 98'198% 98'188%
96'0€€'2$ 96°0€£'2$ 20'09¥'vb$ 20'09%'v¥$
26'728'98% 26'vc8'98¢$ 16'595'86$ 16°655'86%
8E°961 '3 8€°96}'v$ 66°15L'PS 667151 'v$
00'¥66'0v3% 00t66'07$ 00'¥¥2'82% 00¥¥2'92$
000% 000$ £€'209'S0Z$ ££°209'60z$
80'€6Z'.81% 80'€62'281% 81'12¢'80Z$ 8%°12€'802$
19'022'258% /9°0e.'L58% v 0lp'eces roLy'seas
9102 9i0e 102 2402

31v3d O1 ¥V3A AYVNNVYP 31vd Ol ¥Vv3A ASVYNNVT

G aded

2102 ‘18 Aenuep ‘Aepsan] Bujpug E:o_z anQ ayj} 104
JuaWaleIS BWOoI|
J31BAA SISEAA MO0 3137 YHON

JNNINTS TV1O0L

INNIATH ONILYHIJO-NON TVLOL
JINOONI SNOINVTIIOSIN
Q3NYv3 SLNNOJSIa
S3LON-IWOINI 3NdV3 L1S3HIALNI
ONIMOTHO-IWOINI AINYVI LSHHILNI
SALIHNOIS-IANOINI AINYVYI LSTHALNI
ANNINATH ONILYHIJO NON

INNIAIH ONILVHI4O TVLIOL
SL1INY3d ONILLND LFIHLS B dV1
S1INY3d NOILOIdSNI NOILOINNOD
SIOHVYHO 333 NO-3IL
‘WOJ 7 'STH-SIOUVYHI 334 I1V]
SIOHYVHO 334 FLVT AHLISNANI
STOUVYHI ALTYNIH/IDHVHIUNS AHLSNANI
STOUVYHO JVINOIH AHLSNANI
SIOHVYHI 30IAY3S HINOLSND
SIOHVHD LNINLYIHL GOOMYIHS
SIOHVYHO 3DIAG3S FTTFIWNYIN
SIDHYHD JDINY3S HIN 3AISLINO
SIOYVYHO JDIAYIS WIN 3AISNI

ANNINATY ONILVH3IdO

INNINIH



A AL A TANAAS 67'G66 FiLv$ 6566V LTS
61'6.6'L86S 61°526'196% SPvib'esl' LS ey p/v'2GL LS
y9TeT'TLS v9'222'2.% 86°56P'SLS 86'S6+'G/$
v9'222'2/$ vozze'els 86'G61'G.L$ 86'G6¥'G/$
§$'25.'606% §5°252'606% 6P’ 816'0L0'1L$ Sv'816'9/0°1%
29°991'%5% 297°99L'vG3 00'6.2'86$ 00'G22'85$
94°906'2¢2$ 9% '906'2£2$ G1'902'22¢$ G2°90.'22¢$
00°0% 00°0% £2'686'L$ £2686'L$
#9'¢51'89% $9°€51'89% Ly 82'09% Lv'#82'09$
10°422'2v$ L0°222'er$ 90'ZvL'6t$ 90'ZYL'6¥$
91'9,9'¢€$ 91°929'¢c$ 12Z82'pES L2'282'PES
86°092'L2$ 86°09.'/ 28 £9'892'20¢$ £+°'692'20¢€$
1G'€89'ZL$ 15°€89'TLS 6.'¢o0'cl$ 8.°€90'c}$
S ¥v0'LLS S Pv0'LLS 87'81LZ'8l$ 8 8LZ'81%
06'10Z$ 05°102% 65'81LG$ GS'81S$
12'820'1 1% 12°8.0'11% 80'SE6'L1$ 80°GEB'LLS
1198523 11°955'% 82'8/6'Z$ 82'8.6'2%
26'9v6'c$ 25" 9v6'c$ 09'2L2'c$ 092LE'E$
£9'7.0'6$ €8'+20'6% 91'920'G$ 91'820'G$
2 0vv$ 2 0vvs 0Z'1.9% 0z'149%
2667868 26°'6¥8'6$ LE'9%1'6% LE9vL'68
¥2'0£9'6% ¥Z'0£9'68 06'92€'v$ 06'9Z¢' 7§
$6°00.'9% $6°00.'8% £9°.09'0L$ £€9/09'01%
00°0% 00'0% G.'002'1$ G2'00L'L$
0003 00°0% 9v'662'6% 9v'667'6%
6658528 66'586'L$ L€229'0L$ 1£'229'01L$
60'9Z2'L 1S 60°92Z'LL$ 88'108'cL$ 89°'108'cl$
1166921 LL'S69'ZLS 9/'9L£'6% 9/'91¢'6%
86'760'99% 86°260'08$ £0'666'68% £0'666'68%
v 116'9% v L16'0% +5°168'9% ¥5'168'9%
G1'082'03 S1°05.'98% 88'99Z'8$ 99'092'8$
reLed A AART) 86°08p'v$ 66'08¥'v$
20'9zZ£'¢$ 20°92¢'c$ 00'9¢ee'c$ 00'9¢¢'e$
09°205'01$ 09205014 2T prs'6$ 2T yvs'6%
9102 9,02 1102 1102
31vQ OL ¥V3A AMVNNYP 31va O4 MVIA AMYNNYE

9 33ed

2102 ‘1§ Arenuep ‘Aepsan g, Buipuz YIUOW auQ 3y} 104
Juswelels awoay|
12)BAA DISEAA YO0 1R YUON

(SSOT) IWOINI L3N
S3ISNILXT TV.LOL

SIASNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON TvLOL
SANOg T1v-1930 NO LS3¥ILNI
SISNIIXT ONILYHIJO-NON
SASNIAAXT ONILYHILO TVLOL
ISNIAX3 NOISNId
JTOIH3IA NON-ISNIHX3 NOILYIOTH43Q
SIVSOdSIA ALHIdOHd NO SSOT (NIVD)
AAILYH1SININAY
LININLIV4IA ONITTIG
LININLYYL3A NOILYLS dWnd
INTNLHYLIA INTNLYIHL
INIWLNEYSIA INSWLYIHLAN
"1d3A ONIYIIANIONT IvHINTD
S3SS-ONIYIINIONT
301440 ONI¥IINIONT
MHOM NOILYOOT
MIYI AIANENS
S# MIHD NOD-IVA
## MIHD NOD-OVA
£# MIHO NOD-DOVA
2# MIAHD NOD-OVA
L# MIRD NOD-OVA
L# M3 O ONIQAOH ¥3MOd
p# MIYO HIvd3aN
£# MAND HIvd3ad
Z# MIHD YIVd3ad
L MIYD HIVdaY
IVHINTO-SWILSAS NOLLOFTTI0D
Z# M3IYO NOISIAZTAL
L# MIHD NOISIAZTI3L
MIHD FAIHA H3IMOd
MIHO I1OHNYIN
MIHD 319N0HL
SISNIEXT ONILYHILO



£9'v¢/.'268% L28GL'€20' LS O 09€'PSL'LS LPEE0' LT 1S 79'262'¢02'}$ Z6'69r'L9S'LS
04622°C$ #9'/90'C$ 8Z'CELS'LS GE'eTL'ed vL'281'2% ¥S'8.G'G$
00°0% 00'03% 0003 0Z'€02'L$ 000$ 00'G88'c$
6004 PO'v$ YAVLS £L'y$ 60'6Z$ Bl 7SS
0.'8v9% 08'9€9% Gl 7599% G0'e6vs 61'65v% 85'8YP$
62'86¢% G6°.0C$ 6z'z6$ 17R%144 82 /8v$ 0S'L¥eES
2978L'1L% S8'8LZ'1% 59'658% £TLLLLS 8L°20Z'L3 2L2'6¥8%
£6'700'G68$ 20269'120't$ Tl /p8'esLL$ 90016'202'L$ 88'.0'1L0Z'1$ BE'L68'195'LS
00°0% 00°0¢ 00°0% €091 00'0% 0008
00°00L'2$ 00°00.$ 00050'4$ 00'00.$ 0000.$ 00°050't$
00'0$ 00573 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
00°055'L$ 00S8LC$ 00085'C$ 00'690'Z$ 00°0.6% 00'629'C$
9'808% 00'1¢Z$ 00'0$ 00'evCs 00'0$ 18'986%
Z25'€85°9L% GS'LES'BLS LL'6p8'ETS 86'0LY'LLS L8'v¥0'0Z$ 96'109'8T%
gL6Ll$ 8e'¥69'€S 0S8.9'L$ TL86Y'ES 00°0$ 99°1.88%
S8'8v8'0L3 LBEYL'PLS 0£'pSS'ELS OWARAS 96'0£€'2$ Z0'0SY'vv$
92°055'09% Gz'168'69% 2.'289'G/$ 9e'8v2'0L$ 26728'98$ 15'655'86$
z8'0.8'c Ly'Gr6'es €L LEQ' VS 9/'960'v$ 8€'961'v$ B6'LSL ¥$
00'6v¢'Lz$ 00'96.°L2$ 00°L10'8T$ 00'601'82$ 0066 '0v$ 00'vre'8cs
00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 0003 £€'209'50Z%
PO'8LE'LELS PP 9L8'€SES 09'000'9/1% ZZ'09€'L64$ 80'€62'/81$ 8r'1L2€'80C$
vSore'6e9s 10'201'92.8 0/°€0r'9Tes S980'/98% 19'0Z.'258% v olr'ecss
[A%14 A4 ¥ioz 5102 Loz L102
AMVYNNVE ARVONVE AJVNNVP AYYNNYP AHVNNYP AUVONYF
Buipu3 yyuop suQ ayj lo4
JUSWI3E}S AWOIU|
[ 93eg 191EAA 91SEBAA XD0Y 3l YUON

ANN3IATH V101

INNIATH ONILVEIJO-NON TVLOL
FNODNI SNOINYTI3OSIN
d3aNyva SINNOJSIA
S3LON-IWOONI JaNdvd LSIHILNI
ONIIOIHO-IWOINI A3INYVI LSTHFLNI
SILHNOIS-IWOINI AINHVYE LSTHTLNI
INNIATH ONILYHIHO0 NON

ANNIATH ONILYHIJO TVLIOL
SNOILYJIHID3dS B SNY'1d MIINSY
SLINY3d ONILLND 13341S B dVL
SLIN3d NOILOIJSNI TVILYVd
SLINY3d NOLLOAJSNI NOILOANNOD
S3IOYVYHD 334 NO-3iL
‘WO ® 'STH-SIDHVYHD 34 F1V1
SI9UVHD 335 3LV AALSNANI
SADUVYHI ALTVYNIL/FOHVHIOENS AYLSNANI
SIDHVYHO HVINOIH AHLSNANI
SIDUVYHDI FIIAHIS HIWOLSND
S3IOHVYHO LNIWLVIYL AOOMYIHS
S39YVYHOD FDIAH3IS ITTINNVYIN
SIAO™UVYHD AVINLES HIN 3AISLNO
SIOHVHI IJIAYIS HIN FAISNI

INNIAIY ONILVHEIdO

INNIATY



58'6vr'ES SO'PED'Q0LS W LLTrres 82°/€0'€9C$ (A FATANLAS 8Y's66'vLv$
8. ¥82'v68¢% 99'6c.'ee6$ 76811 '0L6$ €1°966'Ly6S$ 64'G/6'186% P rir'TSLS
06'6£9'eS$ 80'816'¢5$ £2'8v8'or$ 92°0.L'v9% p9'Z222L$ 86°G8Y'G.$
9Z'LL9L$ L2189t 00°0% 00'0% 000$ 00°'0$
¥9'¥20'25$ 18'9£2'2S8 £2'8y8'9rs 92'0LL'v9$ p9'22C'CLS 86°661'G/$
88'8#9'0v8% 85 /08'698% 12'00£'€98% 19'622'c88% GG 'T5.'606$ G¥'8/6'9.0'L$
£9'999'0¢$ L9'999'L¥$ 19'999'L¥3 00'000'05$ 19991 'vS$ 00'S..'85%
i 162'e8ls vE'8Cy'/8L$ 98'v68'981$ 88'256'02Z% 9v'906'2ET$ §2'90.'2zes
00 0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% €2'686'L$
¥2 19'pSE 90'860'L9% 8/'LSE'V9S 8L'112'85$ p9'eSL'e9$ L'y8/.'09%
09'88E'BES £9'690'0v$ 68'€99'0r$ 6£'6ST VS 10°/22'Tr8 90°Chl'evs
£6'252'92$ TE'BLE VTS 69'10L'L23 89°2ye'CCe 91'9.9'ced 12L728T'vES
18'v8'25T8 68661 '7h2s 95'650'892$ 91'€e8LETS 85°09.'1v2$ £7'G92'20€S
£2'696'0L$ 9L LvLSLS 0g'L8Y'PLS GZ'L68'EL$ LGE89CL$ 62°€90°€L$
£9'509'ez$ oL'zeL'tzs 9.'880'61$ 06'8LL'9L$ Srypo'LLS 8y'81Z'81$
r9'08.'L$ S8/1€'1% §G'LSH'LS 26'€09% 05°L02% S6'8Lee
£6'v6.'9L$ £2'049'€L$ zL'SeY'eELS ¥2'0€0'cL$ 12820°11L8 80°6€6'LLE
8t 1e9'cs LE'9Z9'eS 00028'c$ PANA LA L1955'2% 82'8.6'C$
61'995'G$ gL /zl'es Sy’ /88'v$ £8°19L'ES z59v8'ed 09'zZLe'es
000 000% 00'0% 00°0$ £8'v.0'6$ 91'820'5$
00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 689048 2 0br$ 0zZ'L/9%
v6'196'L$ Z6'669'6% 1599/'6% 6€'€0E'LL$ 76'678'6% LE°9VL'68
0T’ erb'eLs 0L've6'6$ vLLbr'oLS pPESLYLLE y20£9'6% 06'9Z¢'v$
6 ¥r.'0L$ Z6'1697L% LE6PLLLE 9L'vLe'TLS $6'00.'8% £€9°/09'01%
gL 1oe've Lezee1$ G2'0/8'C$ £6'6£L'LS 000% 00'0%
$9°00L'v$ /6'886'L% LLv6L'es LT I79'eS 0008 G200L'1$
00°0% 0008 000% 00°0% 00'0% oY 662'6$
v L19'SLS LLEVP'S9$ va'or6'oLs 05'696'L2$ 66'G85'2$ LECZY'0LS
£0° /€968 G9'¢L8'8$ 12'€96'/$ £4°229'88 60°9ZT'LLS 88'L08'¢LS
08'86.'0L$ £5Z8Y' /9 ¥5'S0L'0LS Ly'6E6'TLS 11'G69'CL$ 9./91£'6$
98'.0€'29% 9£'8/8'65$ ¥2'050'0.$ 86\ ¥S'£8$ 86'260'98$ £0'666'68%
86755 ¥$ BSTL6'LS 0L'¥S¥'G$ SLve0'2$ TV L16'9% ¥5°/58'9%
LLgee'L$ EEVPE'CS ST'12r'es T0'989'/$ GL0£2'9% 88°992'8$
9 y72'9% §8'62¢'/$ S'SLv LS Lp'2or'SS TrELSS 66°08y'v$
5/.°265% 78'1S9'L$ 9g'ees'ss 26'68.'6% L0'9ze'es 00°9¢£'e3
62°Z8L'41$ SR TAARY 76°15S'01$ GZ'906'L$ 09°,05'0L$ 22 vrs'6s
00°0% 000% 0008 90Z¢9'L$ 00°0% 000%
rA%v4 £loe vioe Sloc 910z 102
AHVNONYP AMVANVYF AYUVNNYT AYVANYC AHVNONVYE AUVNNYT

3 33ed

Buipug yjuop suQ ay) 104
JUBLLIBIB)S BLIODU|
13)BAA SISEAA XO0Y 9317 YHON

(SSQT) AWOINI L3AN
S3ISNIEXI IVLOL

S3ASNIdX3 ONILYHIJO-NON TV1O0L
TIY-S1S00 AONVYNSSI ANOE
SANOE T1v-1930 NO LS3H3LNI
S3ASNIdXE ONILVHIJO-NON
S3SNIdXT ONILYH3dO TVLOL
ISNIdX3 NOISNId
JT1OIH3A NON-3SN3dX3 NOILYIOTHd3d
STYSOdSIQ ALY3d0dd NO SSOT(NIVD)
ANLYILSININGY
LNINLAVYLIA ONITTIE
ANINLHVY43a NOLLYLS dANd
INIWLHYLIA INTFNLVYIEL
INIWNLHVH3A INTFNLYIH 136
1430 ONIYIINIONT TVHINIO
S3SS-ONIYIINIONT
30(440 ONIYIINIONST
AHOM NOILVIOT
M3YI AJAMNS
S# MIHO NOO-OVA
7# M3HO NOO-OVA
€# MIHO NOD-OVA
Z# MIHO NOD-OVA
L# M3H0O NOD-OVA
¢t M3JD ONIAAOY #3MOd
L# M3HO ONIAAOY ¥3IMOd
v# M3H0O dIvVd3d
€# MO HIVd3
Z# M3HO dlvd3ad
L# M3IHO dIvd3ay
WHINITO-SWILSAS NOILOATIOO
Z# M3HO NOISINTT3L
L# M3YO NOISIANTTAL
MIHD IAKEA JTIMNOJ
MIHD FTOHNVIA
M3H0 318NOYL
MIHD ONIHTYM
SASNIEX3 ONILVHILO



6 23ed

9102 40 HOYVIA TILNN M3XD SIHL 1¥VLS LON dId IM "'MIHO MIN vV OL d3LV13d SISN3IdX3
'910C 4O HOMVIN TILNMN SISNIdXT ANY

YOO LON aid 3M "ATNO SNOILVLS diNd IT1FANYIN 3HL OL A3 1v13d SISNIAXF
'S33IAO0TdINT 40 NOILIAAY FHL SIANTONI HOIHM LSOO JO8VT NI 3SVYIHONI

UVIA SIHL 40 AGYNNYT NI STOHVYHOHNS AOd AVH MHVYTO ATHIGNIN ANV

ANV SVYLNID 40 SIIHLSNANI ITIFNNYIN FHL ANY 39dVYHOUNS A049 JO4V1 V AVH 'V'A 3HL
‘9102 40 HOHVIA T1ILNN SIASNIdX3 QHOI3INY

L1ON QId IM "1SOD JOaVv1 SSAT INY1d INFNLYIHL ITTFHANYIN FHL OL 31V 13y SISNIdXE
S13ISSY ATIFNNYI IHL SIANTONI HOIHM Q3 1VI1034d30 ALY3dO¥d 40 INNOWY IHL NI ISYIHONI
‘SONITIE 9L/LIZ

IHL HLIM INILOT443 SYM HOIHM JONVHO 31Lvd 3H1L O1 3NA a3T1119 INNOWY NI 3SYIHONI
WVIA LSVYT 40 THdY TLINN FTTFNNYIN H0d

INNIAIY YOI LON AId IM "AAVNANYT NI SHIWOLSND FTTFIWNVYW IHL OL 37718 LNNOWY

00.°¢6L $
(00L'L) $ SNOIANVTIIDSIN
(8) (008's) $ NOILVYIDIYHGIA % ¥O89V1 SSIT MIHD HIvdId MIN
(2) (00s'8) $ HO8gVY1 SS3T SISNIAXT SNOILYLS dANd IT13WNYIN
(9) (ooLcL) $ HO8aVv1 NI 3SVYIAHONI
(@) ooz'zy 8 SIDUVYHIUNS AHLSNANI NI ISYIHONI
i (o0s‘09) ¢ HOEVYT SS3T INVId INIWLYIHL ITIFNNYIN
{¢) (oov‘gs) % NOILVIDIH43A Nt ASVYIHONI
@ 00.‘t6 $ SIOYVYHI FOIAETS NI ISVYIHONI
(1) oov'22z $ SIOYVHD IOIAYIS ITIFINNVYIA
00.'¢c6L ¢ GL0Z ANV 9102 N33IMLIg IONIYI44IA
00€'12z ¢ 9L/LE/L 40 SY IWOOINI L3N
000'SLy  $ LLLE/L 4O SV FNODNI L3N

L€ AYVNNYC 40 SV
FONIHIH4HIA AINODNI L3N
ALITHLN ¥IALYAA SLSYM MO0 3TLLIT HLYON



(4)
SSES 2017 Engineering Services Agreement
In December 2015, the Committee authorized a contract with RJN, Inc. to conduct SSES

fieldwork, engineering analysis and reporting. The contract was for one year with an option
to renew on an annual basis for 2 additional years.

The 2017 SSES scope of work includes approximately 1,974 manholes and 443,677 linear
feet of gravity pipelines in the Rose City and Maumelle areas.

The projected cost of the 2017 SSES is $659,347.54. This work will be paid for with general
revenues and is included in the 2017 Budget in the amount of $700,000.
ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter into a three year agreement with RJIN, Inc. and to authorize 2017
services in the amount of $659,347.54.



SonueLem pandul 10 passaIdxe AUR INOYIM SUOP SI ETeP SILA Jo 3sn
o aoueidacny e 1aous Aq asn 1o e1ep o0 asn Jedosdur LT/6/T palulid

wouy BuIsLIe 35UBJAP J0 1500 BUIPN|AUL 00 ST YUON J0 AID
ay pue Ann Ja1eM 31SBM %00H 31T YUON au) 1surebe ainjeu
2 o ST o o st e 9|NPayos S3ISS

SS8|WIeY %003 B1T YUON 0 AID BU) puE AN JaTe M BISEM 004
Ny L N\ 2@ S |
‘ T

RION 32U PloY Aqa13Y S30p 135N U1 "eIep SI Jo 2ouEIdeade
PUE 113N 3U) JO S1 B]0S BU 1E S
HON U e I

13TBA BISEM %00 YLON 941 J0143U8q pue 3sn 2[0S Ay
10} S30INOS SNOLIEA WOJ) PAIIALIOD SBMm UIRIBY PAUIEID E1ep By L

<

6T0C
fe V6 ] 8T0Z
LT0C

g,

819|dwod - 9T0Z

\
)

aje|dwo) - GTOZ
aje|dwo) - ¥T0Z
a191dwo) - €702
@191dwo) - ZT0Z

: 2AAR

|~




(5)

MAUMELLE EFFLUENT PUMP

The Maumelle Plant effluent pump station has two pumps, one 75 HP and one 150 HP.
During the transition, Maumelle staff indicated that this station had been a problem, and we
should prepare for a failure about every other year. Since March 2016, the large pump has
failed 4 times and the small pump has failed once. Staff have obtained a quote from
Instrument and Supply on a 100 HP Hydromatic pump that is compatible with the existing
rails, base, VFD, and controls. This will replace the small pump and has enough pumping
capacity to match a majority of the flows, with the exception of extreme wet weather
events. This new pump would serve as the primary pump, and the large pump will only have
to run during heavy rain events. The 2017 Budget included $50,000 for Maumelle treatment
plant equipment.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to purchase a 100 HP Hydromatic pump from Instrument and Supply in the
amount of $24,670.00.



(6)
BARING CROSS BASIN CIPP 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT
Staff received bids for the “Baring Cross Basin CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation Project” on
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 10:00 AM. This project includes the internal lining of
approximately 22,962 lineal feet of 67, 8”, 10, 12”7, 15", 36” and 54” gravity sewer mains.

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of
$1,872,145.00. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.

This project is funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L).

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Baring Cross Basin CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation
Project to Insituform Technologies in the amount of $1,872,145.00 subject to receipt of
authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.



| _ .
. | | — e — e g
- B | I E_E‘%_ o
)
|_I‘||.-H.|- |._|||| Ay . ] [—]
A K T PRI R e BT v T —
— |_|1.|- el ke e T ]
: 438 47 77 -~ — . |_| e
5 [ R ST Th T T ST e e E s, fES
Py = SVSXWY Y ewdwmonegoors ]
. . JOIEMOISEM HO0Y 87| T UUON e e s
V.l = [ 3'd 'volferD jeeysin . HIANIOND
— = —=4 g 22 £l e raam—
' e e N o =
L R T T e B
MO00TE 8 £CBDN T’ = | o e T memomal] ot
§ adooss PR 1 0000 B OY00OTH § oopoOte & po'0es'd % oo 4+ =1 | - wnalg A | 80 |
1 ovm 1 ooV 1 00Nz & ooondDE £ ST 6 odNr DT " oal L i QEYERGII0 FRITUG WaH)SEY DUE aAney | BE
T s 1 oot §oooEse 4 GO0 § a¥po  § oodady s o T o e i T LT T3
f s 1 waNn §EZ § s 8 M 5 ogeesT st q_u.-hmu." T
$ o % OTDaYDE P wm MR BT o ¥ o= aw ] or; Tpiimas o) minoss aoeebey| 5T
T oosEe 1 o000 T ws § 0N § oyeof € DODACH t o T o _. oMo | 0D B e 00, s IAITRAY Pl uted wduy (wng| WL |
T nonery ¥ oo'osLEE f oooss®  § GODDIOE § 00000F € ool e poBes'. & 2§ | mem | B Wiap 0 (s paam o] qoday mioe|  CF
t osuer t SOV 1 s i ddomsTl L) & bovod's § boor R T T BB 0 TSGR D0 DaAlg 1] WEUAN S pioe peRndiecd pUew | vieD| £ |
T ol M TS ¢ coocee 4 covs T poBeGdl oans $ oE | 43 _ g TS 5 e PO AR 10 ) U1 (PP i R LE
% e N WL f oo t W oUWET 5 W ¢ T | e | e 3 M oy e ST BRG] M Wb, G2
1 wL AP wWooREl ¥ YOOV t odcoce  f oTETDl £ we0oT % T = - : S 0 ey pRerd IwOey Vatal B
$ 0oL ara avsz 1 Uses ¥ oooe i coamer s 0o 8 e | wm == A e BTl MeuRRSE S PusR | B |
E co'atE'Er aa'ap 1 gonoyEE 1 ost £ Co0uE t ooow T S T WUNmDAITIIS GWARE [0 USRI [UAARE i1 |
soooe'ss § DOAL ¥ oErE § oor 80 HEE s 8 ool 1 cooe 4 00cod'k T oeoe ¥ o | 0 R i A, DD A
CUmT 6 COMS % oUGRE 5 oo crtent sooes 4 oonorm § 00T ® GOtoE PTG _ - NG 5 saen ma) e 100 1B R ks deanm SR
Becd  § OOMEE  f OPIoCT s saemT T arceret S WaeE  f MNOOIWE 4 00OOSS 8 co0RN s ey & v | e T e
UGl % 0O 3 DOTOOW 1 oo ao0in wWEsr 1 DYoo 4 oEORE  w OORTE S o008 oot | dA 0 90 e WM a7 B LAY RS FANEE o |
oroosIs N COBOLE  § coosiil 8 omey oGR8 CO'sIEE b C000ETR 0 OUOOFT % OOWELE tooeel & 2 | e " 6e 50 A0 sagmen) Memeseay anel | EL
LyeRliz & O § 0ol % oms 0 0D 16 oz 0 [BUREERl O s $ oo 8 wwe | a1 | - 1B by FR BB ST AL PUR EuREmD AT 0L
oowes'e & ot § orier * oot 05 648 0 L1 & cowig i o ERR LT ] ] § Sn_mr s i -t-hl.ni_ﬁ.h.iﬁi.-#nﬂfﬂ__w ol
wNGTer § ODOODEY § DEROIEE: i eoporels § oouee’y ogesiiil § oooD0'ss (T o £ L | W1 Apaaran S 401 Cef e ) SN SRR R e R |
eovoTEl § O0OMOEE 4 MWL T e R & posts 8 oovoNS 1 fUEr O SCOW oo £ ou | a1 | Wl o FIRED e AWM B LT} AN,
OTeCCN, B SOTOUEL B OCMNOE T oYtooon 1 EORoR § oComseel § eoToN ¥ SDOFML § DOMITIN § oo s 1 | B | Rt 3 S0 Lk elr o5, Bvdan ) ifeailg o mee
ool § D0WE & o0WEIAE 3 oawm T ImEIEN F COWSE 0 oUOETEOE @ 0USE & MRV f ook f s | a1 | 9900 A Wi Bum> ‘g3 ol 56 oLy o041
ovom'le #0008 TR § mu 1 olwelE § ooee § COEETE § eer & oowEer 1 ouee LT (= - o e oo WAl 0 ¥ R
UL B BOIe 4 batveal i Gdme i 00RU'RE § COGE 5 oumEar i oose § OD0MRETLL 1 s % ....,-_.... 41 _. um_l..._u_ﬂlﬂ.mu_ 1] ¥
CORIFEIE 1 G0N § odoeri 1 e 1 WwiNL % o f W=CWE  § 0UT f 0CURTE t oger € A (== [T gy ]
SRV § D 3 mIn s orut 1 R T 00 FTonEwW  F ww § @unm S oW € omz | a1 | = T F
TDOUICL § OUWOUOE! § COMOEE § ooDOH 1 orwRE § ovEEL 0L | SOTODED t WDOTEE & poWGOER t opooreE B |ﬂ-_- — e |&J E
| LT waay Dueg |
janaiey @3 N Tmewy  sEudEn Iy 8% ) i b L T lﬂ [ o T endusesn T |
1 RN e AN 'gRyRY pue BOEIRAALAT Md EURTLRATLTEIRL DR LT 377 maga audey 277 el sinpaa ) wesnysy e
| - 1 - | | T )
— 1 4 s S S £ L L B S— o s voo 3 won
e P R L o] B S U PR O L vl UoMNeIeY 8107 ddiD e seaid By
| 5l | | _ 1§ o _ _ | _ 188Ug UOIEINGEL PIE




(7)

BARING CROSS BASIN PIPE BURSTING 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT

Bids were received for the Baring Cross Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project on
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 11:00 A.M. This project includes pipe bursting pipeline
rehabilitation of approximately 45,548 linear feet of existing 6”, 8”, 10” and 12” gravity sewer
lines along with external reconnections of existing service lines.

The low bid was submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of LaPorte, Texas, in the amount
of $3,191,850.40. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.

This project is funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWRLF-L).

ACTION:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016
Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $3,191,850.40
subject to receipt of authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.



(8

i

[ —
| ] L 51
L i
e w [ aw |
£ wm ] A |

ﬁlﬂ

uE

EH |
i

BRI

ad
& = AR 0 ery pmand np] ey P

W | e | R wmewR B R ke  weed PR e L] 12

@ | e ﬂh!ﬁu@!ii!:!&!!lﬂ- [}

& om0 . e 5 e ooy EUae Ml |k paend aNdey LDy 48
& T .| o S eclmaredey R

+ T | IﬂIL - it Lo Dl Ll

o | ah o WS gy WSy P RERLE, LD

'l T | wam | = iieg 30 trepie yEAPEE| W
uw | weq S T e banpa s N O |
1 o | A% | Cr= ey e e o TR
A  —— o w0 ]

| ] B i el | S UEy-20N MPEE 8| A0
[ ulmx._ | L L
' T @ | R s S s————r—a .

] § 0@ | s | T TBC mamen e —— ==y
¥ o't 0% 9 00N0SGE 1 T 0w 1 ) L e s B

P ovmee'te BOBE  § OT00RDE 1 § om | am | R e

T [0 L L] L L] _ B i - Db 20 2L At M| L

L] (] T ORI [ 44 § £ ooobi i oy ST M waryy ey Lepung T A | R o0 (-1}

£ I - 1 oW AL Lo e g g

H 1] ] (-1 T 13 5 oUStaE L 1 £ i 1 » T u [

ErERIOE MW § atus § o s Fal

% s ] ¥ 1 osnEel - ¥ oo "
5 ovofeidani f onEE § DOWESEM 1 g W [
1 ; v CRRE TR T ST TOR - o v

t v § oo BOMONTL € DUDONE 1 mwsT L | t
woeos 1 WerEE | WS BN § SO pmgEE ¥ ooToO | GOHSEE 4 000D 1 0THE [ LI T ]
pewCtE  §F DM 5 eS0MEE WTRST 1 JTSEETEL e § cyceyEs BOOSES 3 DRDOTON ¥ e & _._... [ — C D
] o Bureeg
memary  Wig un RBEUY S A g i ey ougwy s |.ﬂ|l| — J||I|| T i — I..Ai-.llr

ssapaeaueg Miflin  MIpmE TR — g e i T R PR GENIEOD R W) eRanOD sy ey # i = o 3 |

{ l [ [ | ] | { | | - I
= ] 3 E | Wwoo Tl i £108 ‘4T Aenaeruo Bunedo g s sammmaisens vaon s wwoN
) L == = — - ] _ _ * -~ - uoREIARE 310 Buniaing 8did ireeg svosy Bue
[ =] ; LI { | b= 88U UOHNINGeL PiE




(8)
FIVE MILE CREEK LAGOON CURTAIN REPLACEMENT

Three (3) Lagoon baffle curtains were installed in the polishing pond as part of a Capital
Improvement project at Five Mile Creek in 1996. Two were replaced in 2009. Recently, the
3" curtain began to sag and was acknowledged by ADEQ during a routine inspection on
November 9, 2016.

Staff have advertised for bids to replace the 3™ curtain. Environmental Process Systems,
Inc. (EPS) was the lone bidder and was also the contractor that installed the curtains in the
2009 project.

This item is included in the 2017 Budget in the amount of $60,000.00.

ACTION:

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Environmental Process Systems, Inc. of
Conway, AR in the amount of $58,425.00 for the Five Mile Creek Lagoon Plant Curtain
Replacement.



(9)

ONMI SITE (SCADA) SYSTEMS FOR PUMP STATIONS

System Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) systems are used to monitor certain functions
at our pumping and treatment facilities. Maumelle, when acquired, had twenty-six (26)
working OmniSite units and three (3) spare units as well as a functional website. Staff are
satisfied with the OmniSite units and plan to add these units to forty-one (41) additional pump
stations.

These units can be purchased directly from OmniSite. Normal price is $2,605.00 each. By
ordering all forty-one (41) on one blanket purchase order, the price per unit would be
$1,510.90 each resulting in a total savings of $44,858.10. The pricing can be held open for
one year, taking delivery of the units quarterly. Staff would like to order eleven (11) units
initially and then ten (10) per quarter thereafter. Installation can occur throughout the year
and be completed and running by 2018. The budgeted amount is $100,000, covering the
cost of units and activation fees. (The quote from OmniSite follows this page.)

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to issue a purchase order to OmniSite covering forty-one (41) units in the
amount of $61,946.90.



= Quote
Omnl Sife S

Quote #: 012317-2
G SOLUTTONS: Customer ID: 1279
- Expiration Date: Mar 6, 2017

CrtpLuLag MO

To: Northern Little Rock Wastewater Utility

Pat Cooley

7400 Baucum Pike

North Little Rock, AR 72117
Qty Item# Description Unit Price Line Total
41.00 S-XR50-EN XR50 - NEMA 4X Enclosure $1,51090 $ 61,946.90

Notes: The XR50 Blanket Order must be placed prior to March 6, 2017 to
secure the $1,510.90 price. All 41 units must be taken within (12) months of
original order date. Standard (1) Year Wireless service can be purchased at
time of activation. Please give OmniSite as much natice as possible for
releases to ensure we meet your specified release date(s). If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact James Reid anytime (jreid@ommnisite.com)
' Subtotal $ 61,946.90
Shipping TBD
Sales Tax $ -
Total $ 61,946.90

Quoted By: James Reid

Thank You for Your Business!

203 W Morris St indianapolis, IN 46225 Ph: 317-885-6330



(10)

ANNUAL PAcIs DUES

The annual dues payment for membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information
System (PAGIS) is due. The amount is $39,705 and has been the same for the last six (6)
years. This item is included in the 2017 budget for $40,900.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize annual dues payment to PAGIs in the amount of $39,705.



KUT
'}\\.*S ke,

+ \
Uty pyor

P.O. Box 17898
North Listie Rock, Ackansas 72117

221 Easl Capitol Avenue
4th Floor, Room #417
Little Rock, Arkansas 72202

, -

e, Pulaski Area Geographic Information System
S 221 East Capitol Ave., 4th Floor #417 Inv0|ce
3 Little Rock, Arkansas 72202 5 voice #

5 Pbone: {501}377-1264 Fax: {501}210-4980 ate nvoice

Julie.Kent@pagis.org ) L 1/2017 1893
Bill To Remit To:
North Lisile Rock Wastewater Utility PAgis

Phone #

561-377-1264

P.O. Number Project
Quan...| tem Code Description Price Each Amount
1 OD- NLRW... 2017 Operating Dues - NLRWWU 39,705.00 39,705.00
Total $39,705.00
Web Site

WAWW.pagis.org




(11)

FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS 2 PROJECT

Two (2) Andritz belt filter presses at the Faulkner Lake WTP were installed in 1997 with the
Phase | Improvement. Belt Press #1 (BP#1) was refurbished in 2016 and BP#2 has similar
wear.

Staff have received bids to renovate BP#2. Only one bid was received, a bid from Andritz
Separation, Inc. of Arlington, TX, in the amount of $190,128.00. This is the same contractor
that refurbished BP #1.

Work includes: a new belt, new bull gears, replacement of all wear parts, replacement of air
bellows, new gear box, new electric motor, new seals, and recoat of all drive and tracking

rollers.

This item is included in the 2017 Budget in the amount of $210,000

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Andritz Separation, Inc. of Arlington, TX in the
amount of $190,128.00 for the Faulkner Lake Plant Belt Press 2 Refurbishment.





